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NOTICE OF MEETING

Molice is herehy given that the 297 Annual General Miecting of the Shareholders of lrees Textile Mills Lad, will be beld oa
Saturday, October 27, 2018 at (6,30 pm at Sadabahar, 53 Kokan Society, Alemgir Road Hyder Al Road, Karschi to transact
the fallowing busincss:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. Tocoafirm the misstes of the ot Anmul General Mecting beld on Ocsober 28, 2007,

I Torcocive, comsider and sdopl Reporis of Directors asd Audiloes. wepeiher with Asdited limncisl stements of the
Company for the year ended June 30, 2018,

X, Toappoinl Auditors for the year eoding Jenc 30, 2015 and fix their emsncration. The retiring andiors b's Deloitse
Yousul' Adid, Chanerad Accountanis, being cligible, offier themmselves For re-appointment.

4. Tocoasider and if thought i1, io pass the following resslution as an ordinary reschition:

3, tha the msuance of 10% (ully paid boms shares be approved s moommended by the Board &g, in
proporizon of anei 1) share for every ten { 10) ondssary shares keld by the members whose names appear in
the Members’ Register as at the closc of busmess on Ociober 23, 2018 by capitalization of a sum of
Rs. | B.O4S 0000wt of the Tree feserves of the Company For isase of 1,804,500 ondinary shares of Rs, 10

ench.

b That these bonus shares, shall rnk peri pesso in all respects with the existing shares of the Company but
shall not be cligible Tor the dividend decalarad for the vear cnded Jun: 30, 2018

€ That in the event of sy member holding shares whach are not an exact multiple af bis / her entatlement, the
Directors of the Compamy be and arc herchy amhorired o scll sach fractsons inthe Stock Market mmd pay
the met proceods of sale 1o a charitable institstion as approved by the Dircctors.

d That the Chiel Exeeutive sl Company Secretary be mnd sre hereby joistly mnd / or severally autharized o
give effect o these resolwtions snd b0 do and couse w0 done sll acis and deeds thai may be necessary or
required for issue, alltment ond distribution of the said bomo shares and sle of the fractions™

%, Totmssaci any other business that may be placed before the mecting with the permission of the Chair.

By order ui‘jdr B
Karachi A
Tated : Detoker 03, MR SYED SHAHID SULTAN
Compasy Secretary
Moles:

[ Shurebodders sre sdvised o prompily noiify sy change in their sddrecses.

iy Skare Trasafer Books of the Company will remain chosed from October 24, 3008 1o Movember 0, 3012 {both days
inclusive

(il A member ligible 1o atiend and vote o the Asswmal General Mecling s eniitlod w appoist & proxy 1o atiend, and
viue fior himvher.

ivi}  Am instrument of proxy under which it i sipnod. in onder o be valid mwest be deposited ot te
registered Oice of the Company nol hess than 48 hours before the time of bolding the Mecting.

] Skarcholders of the Company whose shares are registered in their mn‘ab-r“ mdlﬂh. Central nin::;
System (CDS ) are regeested do bring original CHIC along with account m CIN5 and partscipant s 10
for verification. In cane of appointment of proxy by such account holders and sub-acommt bokders the puidelines
laid dowm in Ciecular Mo, | daied January 26, J000 issued hy the Secwnities & Exchange Commission of Pakisisn
shall be folbawed.

ivil Members wha have not vet submitied photocapics of their CKIC and NTN certificate o the Company™s Registrar,
e requesicd bo send the same al the carlica,
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(vii)

(viii)

(i)

(x)y

Member can also avail video conference facility, in this regard, please fill the following and submit to registered
address of the Company 10 days before holding the Annual General Meeting. If the Company receive consent from
members holding in aggregate 10% or more sharcholding residing at a geographical location, to participate in the
mecting through video conference, the Company will arrange wideo conference facility in the city subject to
availability such facility in that city.

The company will intimate members regarding venue of video conference facility at least 5 days before the date of
meeting along with complete information necessary to enable them to access such facility.

I'We of . being a member of the Idrees Textile Mills Lid. holder of
Ordinary Shareis) as per Register CDC/Folio no. hereby opt for video conference facility

at

Pursuant to SECP Companies (E-voting) Regulations, 2016, Members can also exercise their right to voie through e-
voling by giving their consent in writing at least 10 davs before the date of the meeting to the Company on the
appointment Executive Officer by the intermediary as Proxy.

Members are requested to provide their Intemational Banking Account Number (IBAN) together with a copy of the
Computerized Mational Identity Card (CNIC) to update our records. In case of non-submission all future dividend

pavments may be withheld.
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The Direclors of your Company are pleasad fo present the awdited fnancial statements. for the year ended June
30, 2018,

FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL OVERVIEW

The prirncapal actrety of #hwe Company is manufacturing, procossing and sals of yarm and fabnc. During e year
mm.mrﬂﬂmh‘mmmih the Company’s business aciivities.

During e financial year 2007-18. the Companys lumowver ameounted o Re. 2,881.1 milkon as
compared to Bs. 2,438.1 million last year. Gross profd amounted to Rs 2373 mallion compared 1o Rs
Z86.6 million for the last year and profit afler lax amounded fo Rs. 784 milion agains Rs. 87.3 milon in (he
comparable period.

Despite ther challenges, your Company's managemant has beon able o double the volume of exports which
amounted o Rs. 6663 million during FY18 from Rs. 338 million in F17. Cost of doing business continues io
ercumber the lextle indusky which keeps on struggling Tor compeiliversss Againel o regicnal exporten. Re-
gasifiod Liguefod Matural Gas (RLNG) tanif has gradually risen 1o such an exdent that it hes surpassed #w cosi
of sleciricity being supplied by WAPDA. When the govesnment decided fo supply RLNG 1o the industry for
gererabon of elechicity by caplive power planis. it was publicised 8s an incentive o the ledile sectar. In ned
distant past, the cost of produdng slecricity by using FLNG was lower than WAPDA's elecincity @anff. But now i
is tha other way nound. The benefl thal was made smilable to the industry for reduction in the ool of production
has pepsed b exisl The govemment has o prcrdise unintesrupbed srd afiardable availabdily of gas and
elacinicity to the ieadile secior. Owing o introass in Policy Rale by SBP, mllnln:rdlnnhnm'ﬂwr-nuﬂlm
an unfavourable facior for businesa. Moreover, pending claims for duty drawback, sales tax refunds, hogy
upgradation suppedt, eic. aggravate cash fows of the textis chain NHHMHWWWH
Fedemnl Board of Reverue, the Mnisiny of Teatile and the Minsstry of Financa.

EARMINGS PER SHARE

The eamnings per share for the year undor neview worked oot to Rs. 4.34 as compared to Rs. 4.84 for the
comesponding yoar.

DVIDEND

The deeciors of the Comparry are pleasad to ecommend Esue of fully bonus shares & 10%, ie. one (1)
ordinary share of Rs 10 each for every ten |10) ondinary shares hald (2017 5%, (e, Re, 0.50 cash dividend on

oach sham).

STATEMENT ON CORFORATE AND FINANCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK
(8] The finercial statermeets, prepaned by ™ management of the Company. present fairy its slate of alfars.
the nesult of its operations, cash fiows and changes in equity.
(& Progss books of sccount of ®e Company have been mainlained,

(=) Appropriate accountng policles have been ¢ nily appled in preparabon of the financial siatements
ond accounting osfimales are based on reasonable and prodent judgemant.

[d] Intemational Financlal Reporting Standards, as applcable in Pakistan, have been foliowsd in preparation

of the fnancial statemonts and any departune from has boon yaately disclosed.
(€] The Board understands. fis responabily 1o ensure (hal Bdeguale and eMective ilernal financial
conlfols &e i place. Tha i d audi o larly fewiaws the dasign and elfeciveness of (he

canliels and commective AEGon ia (aken io sddress the wepkness. if found, We believe (et (he
ayslem of inlemal contiol i3 sound in desagn and lkas besn ellaclively im)

{f) There are no significant doubts wpon the Company's ability io coninue 0s a going conoorm.
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(g) Thers has been no maberdal departure from the best proctioes of conporabe govemance., as
datmiied in tha regulaton of PSX rule book.

(] The bock valie of imesiments mate by the Employess’ Providant Fund, being oparabed for
haad office employess only, a8 par audited financial statemants of tha Fund a8 At Juna 30, 2017
was Rs. 10,053,208 (2018: Ra. 15,657,680

Mills employess are enfilied lo gratuity a3 per lsw and appropriste provision has been made in the financial
slalemants,

() A pecquined by the Code, we have included T following infoemaiion in this neport:
«  Shiomaent of Patiom of Sharehaolding.

- Slalement of Shares held by associsted undenaking and relaled parfies.
- Key apaialing and francsl slalshcs for lasl six yeas.

EE e yoar under reviow, nine Board of Dieciors, s Audit Commities and one Human Resowce &
Commities (HR & FoC) moetings wens held and attended as foliows:

| Mame of Dirgctor Baard of Directors | _Audit Gommitios | HE & RE
[Mr. S M. ldroes Alawala [ ik | HiA

|Mr. & M. Mansocr Allawala o8 Mk | A |
| Mr, Kamran Idreos Allawala o 06 | "

|Mr. Maaam ldress Allawals o7 LY | BA

| Mr. Rizwan ldrees Allawala 09 06 | o

| M. Comaie Breess Allawala 08 MR, | A

| Mr. Muhammad kasail 0 06 | WA |
| Mr. Muhamimad Saeed 0 06 | o1 |

() Daxring the year under review, there has bean no imding in shares of the Company by the CE, Directors.
and thesr Spcursas

1) We have an audit commition e members of which ane frem the board of directors and the chairman i an
indopondent direcior,

(m) ¥¥e have prapared and ciculsied o statement of efhics and business. strategy amongst direciors and
Bmpkoyess,

[Fi) The baed has adopiad & mission statement and @ slalement of gverall Corporate sinategy,

CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERMANCE

The recuirements of the Code of Cosporate Governance have b==n adogted by the Company and have been duly
complied with, excepl that the Compasy fled the application with SECP to determine the sutablity of CFO and
Mﬂlm%mbﬂmﬂ Composiion of Board of Direclons, Commiliess amd
remuneraion policy of non-execulveindependent diteciors was nol included in March 2018 reporl. 'We have
imrediplely When sieps. o address the said shoricoming B8 we consider uimosl complance of COCG as A cone
mwwmr.rmwumwmmuf pomls G & d with

mdhﬂmﬂ&m.uﬂm
Discription Nurnbar of Directors
&) M
b] Female L
Composition
+  Independent Dinector 1
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SIGNIFICANT FEATURE OF REMUNERATION POLICY FOR RON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
Hon-suncutve and independent direciors are sntitled only 0 a oo for aftending Company mootngs.
EBOARD EVALUATION

A3 required by $he Code of Corporabe Govermance Fegulstions 2017 the Boand has developed an sgeeopiiale

nudmhremlun‘hmdpn‘lmw of tha Board of Direcios. During fha yoar under reviow, & comprebensie
q was circulated o &l the Di

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBRITY (CSR)

Being @ good corporate ciizen is of great value o the Company and we srongly believe in patiotsm and in
conirbuting for the welfare of the under privileged people in our society. We support various organizations in the
coiry [hat are pening the manking in e education and healiheare secion. The marsgemen] also ermunes thal
good practices aro mantsned with respect fo health, saloty and ervinenment at e workplacs. We slso snoouage
our employees io dedicate their ime 1o thess sctivities.

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES
Financial sk
Tha Board is fully cognizant of ifs responsibiity for estabishment and oversight of the Company's finandal risk

management. To asaist the Board hos beer made responaible
du'ﬂrng Winl:gu and ntdu‘prg‘m 5 mmﬁiwmmmmngim its uses of financal
nstruments,

Credit risk

Credit gk (5 e risk that ong paty 1o 8 Enancial nstrument will Tad 10 dechargs an ckligation and cause the ofher party
o incur A Bnancal oes, wilaul Laking i acoound the Tair value of any collateral Concentrabon of credit risk aness
w#wt‘mﬂmﬂm“m“ﬂ“wm of when coufiler parkes &'

d in sarrdlas of @ctivities in Bhe samae geogaphic regon, o heve smiar economic features. that
weonid cause i abilty i meat al oblig o ba y aflecind by changes in economc, poliical or ofwr
conditons.

Ligaidity risk

risk is the risk that the will encounter 1 bt i
linbiities that o sotled mm-mmmmmww im.ll:i:g'u
fo ensum, as far as tha it will abwarys have suficent liquidity o meet its mm

unacceplable losses of Ssking damage 1o the Cormpany's licr. The C 0 mmwmm
Mmmmm.-ﬂmhﬁmwm—ﬁgm

Marked rish

Marie! risk is @ rsk hat changes in marked prices. such s shane price, fomeagn exchangs mies and inkeres! mies wil
afact the Company’s incoma or T value of it holdings of linancial instruments. The Company’s sxposcre 10 e risk of
changas in markel interest rales relales primariy to the Company's shor-temn bomowings. liabikies Against assets
subyject to finance ease, other financial assets and hank balancos in GSving aooount.

AUDITORS.
The relifing Audilors MWis. Delolte Yousl Adl, Chanered Accountants being eligible have offersd hemselves ke
0= @pponiment for the enseng year 201810, The audi commities n its mesting heid on Ooiober 02, 2018 has
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moommended the appoirtment of the retiiing seditors.
FUTURE QUTLOOK

Subgaquant o the yoar and, the Staks Bank of Pakistan has increassd the Polcy Rate twics, which now stands at 8.50
poroenl. This will signficantly mcroase fhe cost of credit To improve cash flows of the estie dhan, pending duty
driwhiack clairs, sales L refunds. schnology upgradibon support. eic. should be cleaned by e concerned quansrs,
Tha price: of cotion is alse showing an upward rend. Unloss yam |prices rise accordingty, the profit margin is likely o
FEman under pressune.

Due io eacalating cosi of dong business, thero is dearh of new vestment in the texiles secior. Snos the socior is &
magor conlritudor of jobs, expoits and revenue fo the exthequer, a spedcial tarifl for its energy requirement should be
announced 1o reduce the peoduction cost, Unangaably, export driven growth & imperative for reducing cument accoee
doficit and attrmcting iocal and foreign direct imvestmont. The decision of buying natural gas from Russia is @ good siep
fo reduce the gap betwesn demand and supply of enargy. Due b cress subsidy and thell in e distribution syeiem_ e
incusinial tanff & oo high when companed io the tanif being changed in obher segional counines. By coninolling these
inctors, elocincty may be provided o the indusiny (@ Ra. 7 per uni. 'We also need fo globally promote Paldston s an
armvirorment [Mendy marufpclures AiFming b increass oo marnkel she,

Uise of RLNG for power generaion has also contribuied to incresss in production oost of the beadile industry. Opeeating
power plants on imponed LNG & not pustanable, s price was lower in the recont past mainly bacauss o1 deckng in
orude il prce. However, wih the ncroase in oil prico and devaluation of Pakc Rupes, RLMG prios has skyrockeind.
Moraaved, in the event of going For IMF lean program. il would mast Ekely regquine the government 1 implemant refonms
linked 1o reduction of subsdies, reform of e power seckor, inCrease in e lax base, privatzation of siale-oened
oniiins and redudion in govommant expenditure. Compounded with highor mbecest mins, we may soe & slowdown in
GDF grow. Economic pelicy-making by the new povemment however. is expected to remain stable with the
condnuation of the China Pakistan Economic Comdor (CPEC) as this initiatve has had all nound political suppon from
its very start. Inchasion of Ssudi Arabia in CPEC will augment its momentum and its planned benefis may soon star
flowing fo the peoples of our counlry. Other perfinend asess, thal require governments due allention, include; (a)
management of cincular debt {b) mnimizing te use of fumace o for power genemtion; (<) expediing hydel powser
plants iraisad of themal plants io reduce cost per unit and o ensure deaner svisonment; {d) camying oul media
campaigns to highkghl the imponance of ansigy consenvaton; and (a) 2erd rating of impored vistose fibar fo make i
wiable.

To owercome the challenges, your Company's managemeant keeps on working fo control costs and incrmase
productity. [ni Fr 18, ves have been abis to doubie the Company’s export sakes and in the event of improvement in he
demand of yaen in e Chinese markel, we shall be abls o Griher incrasss s volume of axports.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The direciors are thankful 1o the haniers, suppliers and oustomens of the Company fior their contiued support and
it M Paedl Wik by The eempioyeet of he Compay.

U
NAEEM IDREES ALLAWALA S M. MANSOOR ALLAWALA
Oclober 03, 2008 Director Chief Exscutive
Karachi
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| feel pleasure in presanting a review of your Company and its Board of Directors for
the year ended 307 June 20138,

The Directors of your Company are well conversant with their responsibiliies, undar
the applicable regulations, for governance of the Company in an effective and
efficient manner. Evaluation of the Board of Directors. that is required under Listed
Comganies (Code of Carparate Governancs) Regulaliens, 2017 (the Regulations), i
aimed to measure the Board's overall performance and conduwct of the Company's
affairs in accordance with the best practices of corporate governance. For the year
under review, based on the evaluation, the overall performance and effectivensss of
the Board has been assessed as Salisfactory. During the financial year 2017-18.
ning Board meelings were convenad. The Board has duly formulated a vision and
mission statement, is actively involved in formulation of appropnate policies and
procedures and ensures due compliance with all the reguiatory requirements. It
closely monitors the performance of its sub-commitiees and is committed to uphold
ethical behavior, development of skillful resources, product quality, good govemance
and stable operalions. During the year, he board considered and approved, among
other things. quartesty and annual financial statements. appointment of extemnal
auditors, distribution of dividend and financing matlers,

The persistent issues of the spinning seclor such as high energy cost, levy of duties
and taxes on import of raw maleral, pending tax refunds, duty drawback claims,
flechnology upgradation support and rising Interest rales remain enattended by the
government. Despite these challenges, your Company has been able to double s
export sales during the year under review as compared o the previous year. The
progress on power and olher infrasiructure projects, planned under the framework of
“China-Fakistan Economic Comidor' (CPEC), gives me a sense of high optimism as
these projects are expecled 1o immensely benefit the counlry's ailing economy in the
foreseeable future. It is also hearening to see that the new govemment is fully
committed to CPEC and that it has also imiled Saudi Arabla to join the project. The
decision of buying natural gas rom Russia is also a good step 1o reduce the gap
batwesn demand and supply of energy

| would like to take this opportunity o comvey the Board's due recognifion and
appreciation of the services rendered by the Company's employees. We are also
gralefid for the trust and support of the shareholders. cusiomers, suppliers and
bankars.

S
MUHAMMAD IDREES ALLAWALA
Chairman of the Board

Karachi
Ochober 03, 2018
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2017 (THE REGULATIONS)

Mama of Company: IDREES TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
¥ ear Ended: JUNE 30, 2018

Idrees Textile Mills Limited (the Company) has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the
TeBowing manmer:

1.  The total rumbser of diredors are eight as per the following:

a) make: ]
b) Femabs: MIL

2. The composition of the Board of Directars (the Board) as at Jure 30, 2018 i5 a5 follows:;

Irddepencent Director Mr, Muhammad Sased

Exgcutive Diractors Mr. &, M. Mansoor Allawala
Mr. Naeemn [drees Allawala
Mr. Ommair Idrees Allawala

Other Man-exeouthve Dinectors Mr. Muhammad [drees Allawala
Mr.Kamran Idrees Allawala
Mr, Rirwan Idreas allswsla
Mr, Mishammad [srail

3.  The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on mone than firve Bsted
companies, Induding the Company.

4. The Cemparny has prepaned a Code of Condudt and has ersured thal appropriate steps have been
taken to dsseminate it throughout the Company along with its supporting polides and procedures,

5.  The Board has developed a wislon [/ mission stabtement, overall corporaste strategy and significant
policies of the Company. A complete recard of particulsrs of significant polides slong with the dates
an which they wede approved of amended has baen maintalred,

6. All the powars of the Board hawve been duly exercised and decisions on relavant matters have bean
taken by Board / sharehalders as empowered by the relevant provistors of the Companses Act,
2017 (the Act) and these Regulations.

ES The mesiings of the Boand were presided ower by the Chasman and, in his absence, by 8 drector
electad by the Board for this purpose. The Board has complied with the requirements of the Act and
the Regulations with respect to frequency, necording and circulating minutes of meeting of the
Board.

B The Board have a formal policy and (ransparent procedures fof remuneration of @nectars In
atcordance with tha Act and these Regulations.

9.  The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in
sccordance with the Act and these Regulations.
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10,

11

12

13

14,

15,

18,

17.

18,

19.
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=——=— STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE ———————] %:
——— (odu of Comoraie Gowemanda lor the year ended Jure wW— ——

the year, the Board has not arranged any Directors” Training Program (DTF) for its directars,
Twa directors have completed DTP i the previous years, The remaining directors will either apgply
to the Securities and Exchangs Commission of Pakistan (the SECP) for an axemption or obtain
certification of DTP prior to the: expiry of required timeline.

Mo new appalntment of Chief Financial Officsr (OFO), Company Secretary of Head of Inbernal Audit
[HelA) has besn made durng the waar.

CFD and Chief Exeoutive Officer {CEQ) duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of
the Board.

The Beard has formed oommiitees compnsing of mambers given below:

a) #uwdit Committes Mr. Muhammad Saged [Chairman)
Mr. Rizwan ldrees Alawala
HMr. Muhammad Israll

bf MR and Mr. Muhammad Saeed [Chairman)
Remuneration Committes Mr. Karmran [drees Allawala
Mr. Rizwan Idrees Allawala

The terms of reference of the aforesaid committess hawe been formed, documented and advised to
the committee for compliance.

The frequency of mestings of the shove oommttess were a5 par following:

[committs | e o
a) Awdit Commities Quarterhy
b) MR and Remuneration Commitbes As on need basis (atieast annually)

The Board has set up an effectnvie Intemall audit function wha are considensd sutably qualed and
rienced for the purpose and are conwersant with the policies and procedures of tha Company.

The statutory auditors of the: Companry have confinrmed that they hawe been given a satisfactory
rating under the quality control review program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
Pakistan (1CAR) and registersd with Audit Oeersight Board of Pakistan, that they or any of the
partrers of the Nrm, thelr spodses and minor Childeen do not hold shases of the Company and that
tha firm and all its partners are in comy a with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC)
guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by the [CAP.

The statutory suditors or the persons sssociabed with them have not been appointed to provide
ciher services excepl In accordance with the Acl, these regulations o any other regulatory
mq::mm and the auditors have confirmed that they have chsenwd IFAC guidalings in this
mag -

we corifirrm that all other requiremnents of the Regulstions have been compled with except for the
matters noled below:

L The Company has not filed any application to the SECP to determing the suitability of

‘CFO and HolA as the Irements of regulations 23 and 24 (c E.bsequlnttn
the year end, H':PH mmm.mﬁm F‘ilﬂ‘:jﬂlﬂﬂlﬂ{‘
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STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE

1. The Company has not Included In their director’s report for the peried ended March 31,
2018 the total number of male and female directors, compositions of the directors Into
Independent director, executive directors and other non-executive directors, names of
members of Board committees and remuneration policy of non-executive directors

Including Independent directors, as approved by the Board (mon-compliance of
regulations 36, 37 and 38).

For and on behalf of the Board

5.M. MANSOOR ALLAWALA MUHAMMAD IDREES ALLAWALA

CHIEF EXECUTIVE CHAIRMAN

Dated: October 03, 2018
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF IDREES TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

Reviaw Ripart an the Statement of Complianca contained in Listed Companies [Code of Corporate
Governanca) Regulations, 2017

Ve have raviswad the enclosed Statemant of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance} Rogulations, 2017 (the Regulations) preparsd by the Board af Directors (the
Board) of Idroes Textile Mills Limitead (the Company] for the year ended June 20, J0LE in
accordance with the requirements aof Regulation 44 of the Reguistions.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Beard of the Company. Our
responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compllands reflacts the status af the Comparmy's
compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to highlight ary nen-
compliance with the reguirements of the Regulstions., & review is limited primarily B Inquiries of the
Compary’s personnel and review of varnows documents grépared by the Company To camgly with the
Rigidations.

A5 a part of gur sedit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
atcounting and intgrnal controd systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board's staterment on internal contral covers all
risks pnd condrgls oF to form an opinien on the effectiveness of such intermal controls, the Company™s
COFpOrEtE gowernance procedures and rigks.

The Requistians require the Company to place before the Audit Commntes, and upon redormimendation of
the Audit Committes, place before the Board for their revigw and approval, its relaged party transactions
and also ensure compliance with the reguirements of section 208 of the Comparses Act, 2017. We are
anly réquired and have sntured compliance of ERis requicsment io the sxtent of the Bppraval of the
related party trarsactions by the Board upon secommendation of the Audit Committes. Wi have rot
carried gul procedures [o 85555 and determine the Company's process for ||:|¢I‘ﬂ.r1.||:d!u:\|1 of related
parties and that whether the related party transsctions were undertaken at Brm’s length price oF not

Bamed on our reveew, notheng has come to cur sttenton which causes us Lo beliewe that the Statemant of
Camphance dors not approprately reflect the Company's comgliance, in all material respects, with the
mequirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the year ended Jure 30,
2018,

Furttser, wie hightight Below irstances of non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulstions as
reflected i the paragraph reference where these are stated in the Statement of Compliance;

Paragraph reference Description
a) Paragraph 18 (i) The Company has not fled ary apalication ta the SECP to determane the

sutabidty of Cheef Finandal Officer and Head of Internal Awdit as per the
reguiremsents of regulaticns 23 () and 24 {C);

ﬁ bt o

Dl TomaPrn Falwmirtio Livvtid
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b) Paragraph 18 (k) The Company has not included in their director’s report for the period ended
March 31, 2018 the total number of male and female directors, compositions of
the directors into indepandant director, execubive directors and other non
executive directors, names of members of Board committess and remuneration
policy of non-executive directors including Independent directors, as approved by
the Board.

Chartered Accgpntants

Date: October 03, 2018
Place: Karachi

Membe ol
Dwlaitte Toudss Tohmatiu Lirmited
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF IDREES TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

Report on Audit of the Finandlal Statements
Dipinicn

We harg audited the annexsd finandial siatemaents of fdrees Texnle Mills Limitad (the Company'), which ooemgrise
tna statament of fnancal poation as af June 30, 2008, and the stamemant of peofit or loss and orhar
comprehensie income, the statement of changes in eguity, the statement of cash flows for the year then anded,
ardd noties U0 the inandial statements, indhuding & summary of sigrificant sacourting polices and albher
explanatory information, and we staba that we have oblained all the information and axplanations which, to the
bt il cour Wnowdedpe and belef, woene Recossany for the purpoies of the sudit.

In cur opinion and to the bast of our infomation and acconding 1o the explanabons given ko us, the statement of
firandal position, the stabemient of profit or loss and other comprehengve income, the statement of changes in
equity and the stabement of cash fows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with the acoounting
arl raporling standnrds &5 applicalrle in Pakistan and give the informabon required By the Companies Act, 2007
§XIX of 2017), in the manner 50 reguired and respoct el give & true and fair view of the state of the Compam's
BiMairg a2 8l June 30, 2016 and of the profit and other comprehentive incoma, the changed in equity and it cash
ficws: for tha year then ended,

Basis for Opinicn

‘We conduched our sudit in accordance with Inbomational Standards on Audting ([5As) as applicabic in Pokistan.
Chir respaniilies under Ehose standsrs sre further described in the Auditors Responabilibes for the Audt of
the Finercial Statements section of our report. We are independant of the Company in atcordance with tha
Internations| Bifucs Standands Baand for Acoountants” Code of Ethics for Profossional Acoountants a5 adoptad by
ke Inetituite of Chartorad Accountants of Pakodtsn (the Code) and we have fuBilled our ethical respons belities 0
accoedance with the Code. Wir bebeve thit the sud® evidence we have obtained s suficert snd appropnate to
provide & bass for our ppEnicn,

Mey Audit Matters

Key audt malters are those matiers that, In cur professons judgement, wene of most significance in our audit of
tha financial stabements of the curmeng year, These maliers were Sddressed in the confext of tur Budit of the
firandal Statcments as a whole, and in forming our oginian thereon, and v 9o Nt prosdde & SERATME QPNON GN
these mathers.

Followirg ars the key sudit matters:
5 Heyaudit matters How tha matter wist addrasssd In our
M. audit

1 Change in dooounting policy as a resalt of

changes in the Companies Act, 2017
A5 nefipred o N notg 2.1 10 the accompanying Qur auct proopdures induced the following:

firancial statements, the Comparies &ct, 2007
ithe Act) bacame applicable For tha first tme for s Obtarmed workings for  retrospectyve

the preparation of the Cormgany™s annial Ninamscial aicounting of swiphis on revaluation of
statements far thi ywiear ended 30 Jurs 2018, praperty., plant and oguipment;
m Thmbis Hiw Toras P T aborraslins L ors bl
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:.n Hay audit matters How the matter was addressed In owr audit
due o which the Company has changed s # Re-performed the caloulstions besed on the
BOCounting polcy 1o account for surplus on working and valuanon repots of the respective
revaluation of propemy, plant and cquipment wears; and
{refer note 3.5.3) with refrospectve offect.

Priveicudly, surphs on revalualion was prosentmd « Revowsd that values of property, plart and
i the financial stabements below the eguby and equipment, surplus on revaluation of property,
chrarnges In L s was taken directly 10 aguity. plant and equipiment and gan [ ks on assels
Do b0 change in A00ounting palicy, Sunpks an disposed-off Fane been properly restabed in the
revaluanaon will ba part of the equity and finanoial statemants.
rewaluabon changes wall be talken through obher
comprehersive Income. Fesessed that the change In acoounting policy has
been propery dsciosed by the Management in the
Wz have consodened the above as 8 Key Auit Firenial stalements of the Compary in acrordance:
Matber due o the significant smount of surphs with [65-8,
on revaluation of propeny, plan and gy pmant,
the complexity involved in the caliculations for
retrospective application and compliance wih the
disdosure requiremnents of [AS 8 = Accounting
Polickes and Changes in Accounting Estimates
and Errors.
z mmm Cuir audt proondures [0 assess tha necognkion
revEnuE, Emongst others, included the folkowing:
Reriue FECORITGON PONCY has Besn suplained
o gt B 16, arsd the nelated amount of revenue  »  obtaned wunderstanding and performed testing
recognized during the year is disdosed in nete o design and implemontation and Gperating
24 ko the financial stabements. effectivencss of conbris designed to ensung that
revenue |§ recogrized in the sppropriste
The: Company gererates reverue frorm sale of sooounting pedod and based on dispatch of
Qoods 1o domastic 35 well 35 Sport CUSTOmETs. Po0ds 10 CURLOMANE and in Casa of axpors on
the date of bil of lading:
Reverwe from the local and export sales s
rectgrried when sgnificant raks and reveards of  »  Sssessed sporopristensss of the Comgaany's
genErship ane trarsfamed to the austormar which aztounting palcy for revenue recogritian in light
& rormally wihen this goods ane dispatched o of appiicable accounting and reporting
TP CUsSLDITSRr, standards;
‘W identified revenise recognition as key audit o chescked, on & sample Dass, spedfic local amnd
misther since Il s one of the key performance Dot SalE fransactions with underhing
indieabors &f the Comparry and batause of the documantation i ssets whether revenus has
potential Fek that reverne trandactions may ot been recognized in the comect acoountng
haveg Deen recognized based on Transfer of risk paricd; and checked on a sample mssm
and rewards to the customer s In ling with the th recoeded local and export sales fransschons
BoIDUNting poicy adapted and may not have h!mbﬂ!ﬂdmmlﬂmhcfpﬂud!
been recognized in the appropriate perad substantiabed by suppaming documents; and
»  Tosted teralingss of nveru rcogniton by
comparing indiviciual sales transschons bedone
and after the year end to underying doouments
and by chacking sigrificant orede notes Ssged
AT WA I
T
L]
s W Doy Tishr. i Ll raiin
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Information Other than the Financlal Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Manpgement S respansibe for (e other information. The cther informaton comprises the infammation induded In
T anral report but doss Rot induda the Anancial statemants and cur suditar's report theneon.

Our epsnion 0 The NRaAGal STaMGMEnts 008 Nl cover the other INformation and we 00 not dapross any form of
RESUnnGE conclusion themson.

[r gannection with our sudil of Use fnandial staberments, our responsibdity is to read the sther inforrmalicn and, in
dning so, onsider whather the othor information is rmaterialy inconsstent with Che Anancial statements or our
knowiadge ocbfained n the mnwmmwmmmmmm.mmm e work we have
performed, we condude thet there i 8 matenal messtaterment of his otislr iIndonmation, we s fregUnd [0 repoT
that fact, 'Wie have nalleng Lo repor in ihis regand,

Responsibilities of Management and the Board of Directors. for the Finandial Staterments

Management is responsible far the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accondance with
aooounting and mporing standards a5 applicabée n Pakistan and the requirements of Companies A, 2017 (X
of 200 7) and for such intemal contral a8 Managemant determines (5 Recestary b ardbils 198 proparation of
financial staternents that are free from matenal msstatement, whether due to frawd or error.

[ prepading the finandal statements, manac il bl for g ke Company’s ability to continus
a5 a going concm, disclosing, a5 applcable, mathers related to going concerm and using the poing concem bass
of SEeounting ualess ManaGeTEnT efler Ftends io bquiclate the Company oF 0 0RBSE SRerations, oF has Mo
reabstic alermabie But bo oo s

The Board of direciors (the Board) are respons e for cvarseang the Company's finanoal reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our ohjectives are io obtain restonabie ssurance about whether the financial statements &3 & whoke sre free
froem matenal misstatement, whethar gus to fraud or emor, and 1o Bsue &n sudfor's report thal includes our
opinion, Paasonablia Sssurancs iS 3 high vl of assuramds, Bl s nol 3 guadantios that an audl conducted in
accorcdanoe with [SA5 a5 applicable in Palistan will abways detect 2 matenial misstatomaent when it oxiss,
Mestatements can artse from frsud o ermor and ane congidered magerial o, indhadually or in the aggregate, they
coukd rl:-nlﬂr'-:bhr be expected 1o inflisence the sconomic decsions of users laken on the basis of these financial
BETTES

&s part of an audt in accordance with [S4s as applkcaible In Palostan, we exercse professional judgement and
maintain professional skepbicsm throughout the audit. e also:

® [dentity amd asueds thi ricks of matensl mamatamant of the irancal ststemants, wissther diss 1o fraud or
BITOF, CEEM ANd DRrTOITT AUCE PRCCedilines PeSponisivg [0 Thoss Asks, And abiain audd sddencs that s
suffident and appropriake bo provide a basss for our opinkon. Tha nsk of not detediing a mabenial
st alevrent resulting from fraud & higher than for one resulting from emor, 25 fraed may mobee
collusion, frgery, intentional emission, misrepresantations, or the override of internal contrl

W Obtain an understanding of nternal contrgl relevant to the aedit in grder 10 design sudit procsdures that
aret Approprate in the driurstances, bul not for the punpose of expresiing an pinion on the eMettveness
of the Company™s infernal comtrd.

L) Evaluptn the appropristeness of socounting polcies used and the neasonableness of sooounting estimates
A redatiog SIS Iosures made by mansgemant

Page 17 of 70
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s Conchide on (e appropristeness of management s use of 1he going conoem basis of atcounting and,
barsed an Ehe audi evidenced abbained, whethar & material uncertainty axists related to everts or
comdiaons thit may cast signficant doubt on the Company’s abity bo continue as a going concern. [f we
conmiude that & msberdl uncertaimty exists, we are reguired to draw sttention in ow auditor's repert Bo the
related cisdosures in the financal statements or, i such discdosunes sne inadequate, to modify our opiréon,
Qur conclusanrs ane based on the auds evidenos obeained up 1o the date of cur audtor's fepor. Howeer,
future events or conditions may causes the Company to oemss 10 CONtinUe &% 5 QOING CON0sTT.

. Evaluate the cwerall presentation, strascture and contant of the Anancal statemsants, inciudang the
clschigunes, and whéthar i fnancal dtabiments represent the underying transactions and everts in &
manner that achigyves fair presentation

We communicabe with the Boand reganding, among other malters, the planned soope and Limang of the audit and
sigrificant audR Padings, nduding any Sgnflcant defcianchisl In mbimal oontrol tRE1 we denbdy dunng cur Budit,

W also provide the Boand with a statement that we hawe comglied with relevant cthical FreguInsments reganing
independence, and o communicate with thermn all relationshizs and olher matters that may reasonably be
1hougiit 10 bear on our independence, and whene applicable, relabed safeguards,

P e msiters communicated with the Bosm, we determing thote materd Phat wers &F mast sigrifcanos in
e ALt of i Ananaal SEATGIENEE OF e durdnl e Snd Ak thendlons [he Ly Audit /matters. Wa detonbs
these matters in our auditor's report wnless [aw or regulaton precludes pubkc dedosure abowt the: matber or
whaer, in extremely rare droumstances, we detenmne that a matter should not be communicated in our repart
becauss tho adverse consoquences of doing so would reasonably be expacied (o outweigh the publc inberest
benefts of such commumication

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requinements
Barsed an our auaR, we further report that in our cpinian

a) gﬁw}tr ook of accourt have Daen kapt by the Company as sequired by the Comparies A, 2007 (XX of
L7

b} the staiernert of Enancial position, the statement of profit or loss and cther comprehensive income, the
staternant of dhanges i eguily and Lhe staterment of cash Nows ogelher with the notes thereon have besn
ciréwm up in confonmity with the Cormpanies Act, 2007 (XK of 2007) and ane in agresment with the books
of Borownt and rebumes;

Ch Wredsbmanils macs, expercheg incumed and guarantees extended dunng the year were for the purpose of
the Cormpany's business; and

4}  zakat decuctible ab sounce undes the Zakat ard Ushr Ordinance, 1560 (XYL of 1980), wes deducted by
tha Company and dapositad n the Central Zakat Furd estsbbched under taction 7 of thit Ordinsnce.

The cngagement partner on the audk resulting in this independent auditor's report s Nadeem Youss Adil,

Date: Ociober 3, 2018
Place: arachi

Wm0

a1 P Tibvmsintins Lbssinandl
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IDREES TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF FINANCLAL POSITION

AS AT JUNE 30, 2018
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Chiaf Executive
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Chief Financial Officer
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IDREES TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Mote:

Sales - net 24
Cost of sales 25
Gross profit
Distribution cost 26
Adminestradive EXpanses 27
Finance cost 28
COther operaling expenses 29
Other mcoma 30
Profil before taxation
Taxation ] |
Profit for the year
Other comprehengive income
[tems that may be reclassified subsequently

to profit of loss
Items that will not be reclassified

to profit or loss
Adjustment of swnplus on revaluation of property, plant and eguapment

due io change in Lax rate ]
Remeaswement of defined benafit obligation 826
Related lax g1
Total comprehansive incoma for the year
Eaming:puuham-b.ﬁ-:mddiund a2

Tmannamdm1w45fmmmmupMufW|ﬁnmmh.

MQ%%—

Chief Executive Chief Financlal Officer
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Festated
018 2017
Rupees Rupees
2,881,059,482 2,438 055611
(2,643, 744,807) (2.151,420,060)
23T M4.E75 286,835,551
(16,241,548) (8,170,378)
(68,988, 440) (62,913, 405)
(84,229, 888) (71.083,T83)
153,084,687 215,551,768
(113,628,2T4) {96.,819,848)
(16,520,630) {16,467 315)
22,934,883 102, 264, 804
15,358,695 6,416 456
58,293,578 108,681,260
20,111,098 (21,254,127
78,404,674 BT 287133
32,411,015 (1,088, 914)
1,713,865 (48,360)
(348,570) 12,560
1,385,085 (36, 800)
33,776,110 (1,923,714)
112,180,784 B5,363,419
4,34 4,84

ﬁé




JDREES TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 10, 2018

of hese

ﬁn 1o 45 form an

Chiel Executive

Page 21 o 70

Chial Finantiyl Officer

il 27
Nate Rupaes Aupees
A, CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Puofi before Laxagion 58,183,578 108,681,260

Adjustments for :

Depreciaiion 80,162,006 B0 957 B3T

Provision for sladf grabuity 12,674,156 10,379,815

Fimance cost 113,629,274 96,819,849

Provision for doubtiul rede debils 2,423,511 -

Provision for slow moving stores, spares and locse tools 3,168,730

! d gaén on ([258,000) .

[Gain) / loss an daposal of property, plant and equipmen - net [206.033) 3,141,868
Operating cash flows before working capital changes 288,847,712 200 060,220
Decrease ! (Increass) in current assata
Shones, spanes and lose 10015 1,204,595 {5,703, 783}
Sock-in-irace {421,7T87,126) {108 423 61T
Trads dobts (88,257 531} (37 872,713
Laans snd advances (32,749,641} {4,087 B282)
Depesits and sher-barm prepaymenis. 12,084 409 16,330,504
e receivalbies {49,508,105) (19,722 414)
Decreass in curmant liabilities
Trade and cther payables (78.909,244) (58.820.313)
Warking capaal changes [655,912,647) (247.831.231)
Cash generaled rom operalions (386,084,035) 52,148,998
Finaenca cost paid {106, 208,282) (80,122,841}
Stalt grabuity paid BA4900) (3485715
Income tax paid [31,185,085) (20,429 482)
Long-tarm daposits - net (15,201,841) 11,882,785
Nat cash usad in oparating activlies (548,304 813) (40,038.379)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Addions o propedty, planl and sgquipmend (101,793,329) (23,278,541}
Proceeds from dispasal of propesty, plant and equipment 24,384,000 7.325,000
Oither finamncal Gsets - net {5.898,000) {4,500,000)
Mot cash usad @ ireesting acthities (83,307,329 (20.453,541)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Long-term firnance repaid - net - {4,844, 700)
Long-lerm Brance oblained - net 50,240,268 B
Liabilities againsi assels subjgd 1o inance lease - nel {49,844, T04) (47,853,730
Dvidend pasic (1.173.321)
el cash used in financing activiies 21,588,087 (53.871.751)
Mat docroase in cash and cash equivabents (A+B+C) (508,022.275) {114,381 ,8T1)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year (992,698, 186) (878,333,516)
Cash and cash squivalents at the end of the year 33 1,590, T18,461)  (952695,166)
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

Capital Ry o
FEsaTv e i sl
Surplus o
o Jiloy
property, piant PP Licee
Shaie g equipment -
capis el o hacx ol
Higba. R
Blalance a5 ot July 1, 2018 - i previously naponed 1800, 480,000 - &BT 455 ATH BT EISETE
Imzact of ra-slabament - note 193 - XD, B0 S T EA3.801,084
Blalanos a8 3l Juty 01, 2018 - ks resisted B, 480,000 B33, B0 e AETASSETE 1,200 7I7T.RE2
Toinl compratiafda O0ma for ey - aiEed
Probi dor e yuar . AT267.133 AT AT
e comprahasaive inpoma ior the year - nestated & {1,888 014} {38.800) (1823, 714)
. 11.886,014) A7 250 5,383,400

Trarader from serplus o ewskiston of property.

plant and w on asseunt ol

E l treesan - e of s L] . 38,328,254) 35N M =

-mﬂ-nllul - L] . [FEE T 2400 0058 -
Balance as ol Jure 30, 2017 - reslabed 158,480,000 551,084,750 SISEXLEM ©  1,307,001.380
Total corprotarass nddde 107 the yeal
Pt for the e - - THAGTA T8 ST
Owd cospialingie incomg 1 he year - NS 1.385.085 33,778,110

- W2ANLS THLTHE TG 112,180, T4

Tranuher from SUpAS on Mevaluaton of property.

el @nd equepresnl of Saon ol

. vl o e theseon - nat of tax L3 - {33,071 248} X3.071.248 .

- ek e - ral of e § . (3,253,342 a2 23 .
m st with owmens e direcihy i Sguty
Firl cani cvidand for Mo year sades June 30, 2017

@ Ra. 0.5 pa share i mnonfy shanshoidens . . 16004, 000) (304 0000}
Balanca s &8 Juné 30, 2018 180480000  BETATEIM TrnEozast 1490250088
= This inciudes ulaSilmed partion of interes! ee l0an from relanied partes g i e, §, 130,910 {2007, Re. 17 412.888), which =

oA avaable for dinlf Bk,
Tha anrased note 1 10 45 fom an inkigral pan of Iess fnsacisl sislemonts

_,-o-"""-'-f

A e
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IDREES TEXTILE MILLS LIMITED
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018

14

12

STATUS AND NATURE OF DUSINESS

|droes Texths Mlls Limitsd (#a Company) was incorparated in Pakistan s an wnguoied publc bmited on Juns 5,
1mmnmddcmmm.1mqmcmu.mnmiuudmmmm
wmwmunmumam.mm.mm.wmm

4. Karschi in the Provinos of Sindh. The principal actiily of the Company is manufaciunng, processing and sale
of tabrcs &nd &l nds of yam

mwmﬂmdnmﬂwmmmimhum

Karachi Purpass

6-C, lumad Cantre, 1t 8o, s Cffice

Ceniral Commarcial Asaa,

Bishadurabad

Mansana $ahib Purposs

Kol Snah Mubammiad, Tehad Regional Ofce and Production Plant | Faciory
& District Nankana Punjal

Summary of signikeant iransactions and events occured during the year

Fabowing i the mdwmwmmmmnwmnmu
e Comgurry,

+ Acquestion of cortain asiets al Mil, Nankana Sahib {refer nole 14.1)

- Ditaied long-term financas and shicartbesTn baoreirmngs dunng the year amouning bo Fs §0. 240 milkon and R, 584.371
million [nat of repayTeres) respectvely (rofer rotes & and 12)

. Increass in groduciion during the pear by 3,837,158 kgs (refer note 37).

- Adogtion of Companies Act. 3017 {redor nota 2.1)

BakiS OF PREFARATION
Stiemant of compliancs

These financial statements have been prepaned n acoordanc with the accounting and rep ing dards &3 applicable in
W.mmmmwmmmmﬂ

- Iniemational Finangial Reportng Standards |IFRSs) issued by the Intermstional Aceounting Standards Board
[IASE) a8 notifed under the Companies Act, 2017 (Tw Acl) and

. Prosssians of and drectives issusd under the Act.

VWihane provisions of ond dinectives issuod unds thi At differ rom the IFRSs, the prondsicns. of and directivas Seued undar
the Act P been foliowsd.

Tree Act was eracied on bMay 30, 3017, and came inlo force al onoe. Subssquently, the Secunties and Enchange
Cemmission of Pakistan (the SECP) nolSed througn Croslar no. 23 of 2017 thal companes whoss Bnancial year closes on
of pltoen December 31, 2017 shall pregara theis fi al in acoordie with tha provisins of the repealed
Companigs Ordinance, 1584, Thensdrs, the Company has considered the requirerments. of Fie Act in fhe proparation of thase
fnandel SLANNTHINIE.
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258

managemant assessmenl of sulickency of L provs iy the fi apl nis {reder nobi 31,33, changs in threshold for
mumqmmm.mmwhmmmnﬁwm

Basis of messuremant

Thess Brancial stasemnts Pve been prepansd under histoncal cosl corrention aocopt that cenan calegories of progany.
plant and equipmant ars stald & revalusd ameunts and the Company's kabilly undor defned bonet plan (gratul) Is staled

F jonal and pr ¥

Hems inchaded in the financal atements are d using e ¥ o thee parimiainy i whach
the Company operates. Thess financal siaements e presented in Pakistan Rup , which is the C w's huncsizeal
nd presentation curmency. All inancial information prasented in Pakstan Rupees has bisen rourded off 1o the neansst npes.

Usa of petimates and judgments

The proparaton of f 1al aiia in confl wﬁummﬂmmﬁ.unﬁnﬂ-nm
anmwmmummmnwdmmmm
amounts of assets, kabilties, MoHme and expanses

mm-ﬂmw#'mmmmmﬂmmMMnmu
s reasonable under T Crcumstancos, B Msul of which form ihe basis of making the judgments aboul the carying aluos
of assels and Eabiises thal are nol readily spparent from olfe Sources. Actual rewults may ditter Iom hesa astimabes. The
eshmates &4 Lrderhing assuTEEGRS. ane IEviewsd on an orgoing basis. Fsvision 10 aocounting estimates aee recognized in
nﬂnmnwumimmlmmmm.ummnﬂamnm
periods il the revsion affects both oument and biufe panods.

Judgiewrios, Made by managersent n e sppls of thay g and standards, as spplcabis in Pakslan,
Mm-wmwmwmmwmwmdmmhnm
financial yoar arn wel Kl s

-wﬂmmmmhmuﬂp&m{wh.lﬂiﬂ.
-mmﬂwummmmmdmmmm-ﬂﬂwm
{notes 3.5 and 14.4);

- ptions and used i de 9 | viadiis, useful lves e rec o amount of property

jplant and equipment (notes 35, 3.15.2 and 14.1);
-mwwmmmmutﬂmmm-dWMHLMﬂ:m
© asHATEhonG and used in ing tha p so for piow g sioros and Epares (nobes 38 and 18.1)
. assumglions and nLmabes wsed in wiling down esrea of SI0ck-in-ade 10 their net roakzable value (notes. 3.8

and 1T} and

- mmmmhmnmmwwmm [notes 3,90, 3.15.1 and 18).

MhMMMMmMHhm#
mmmummmﬁ'ﬂnmhw year ended June 30, 2018 Thess

Enendments. are st nol relevant o the Company's op o are nal expcled ko have sigrificant impact on the
Company's Bnancil ststemints other ihan canain asstionsl Geclobures:
i io 1AS T 'Sta £ of Cash Flows' - Amandments &8 & resull of the disciosuns inSative

- Amanamants 1o 1A% 12 Income Taxes" - Recogrition of defomed 1ax assess for uniealised losses
Cortain annual isgrovements have also been made 1o & humber of IFRSs.

Tra Companies Act. 2017 has siso browght certain changes wilh regard 1o preparation and presantation of fnancial
sinismants wiich have been dicksed in noie 2.1 of these francal sialamants.
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Maw accownting standands, amendments 1o publishad tireg fards snd new IFRS inerpretations that are
mot yot effactve

mmmmmmnmmumw.wmamu
date mertionad ogainst aach of ham.

EMective from accounting
pavicd baginning on
or aftar

- Amendments 1o IFFES 2 "Shans-based Paymant - Clarication on B classification and
srsaunement of shane-based paymenl iraraactond sy 01, X8

. IERS 4 Tnsurancs Contracts’ Amsndmants reganding the inemction of IFRS 4 and
IFRS 6.

July 01, 2018
hmmwmmmwmﬂrhmw or
aEsits S0as 50 whan il first apples IFRS B An enfity choosing o sgsly the deforal January 01, 208,
wm-mmmpmwnvmmm.mu.

- IFRS 8 Financial instruments’ - This slandand vl sup LAE 30 F

Instruments: Receghiion and Me ol upon its. off dala. by 01, 2018
. i o IFAS 6 °F | Ingtrumants’ - A = regareng prapayment

featunes with negalive comperssation and modiications of knancal kabiltes. Jarusary 31, 2019
- FRS 15°R ' - This shar will B e LS 1AL WAS 11, IFREC 13, 15 and 18

and GG 31 et b8 affective date. Juy 01, 209
« IFRS 1i Leases’: This siandard wil supersade IAS 17 Leases’ upon is effective dale. danuary 01, 2010

- 12 IAS 16 Employes Banelits' - Amendmonts regarding plan
drents, curalments o selth s January 01, 2019

. Amandments 1o IS 28 ‘imwestments in Associates and Joint Wenlunes” - Amendments
reghedeg irilenesls i &n assocabe of jenl weniure that fern part of te rel
ivasirmanl in The sssociate Of joind venbuce Bt 1o which the squily metfod @ nol
spplied Sy 1. X119

- Amsndmants 10 |AS 40 nvestment Propeiy” Clarfication on ransiers of propaty 1o
e I investmant pRODaITY January 01, 2018

-FHEHFMMW#MW‘M
uEdEa Iransactans where Considerslasn SANSl NON-monetary prepad siael
defemed income it & i aFaigR SUTRNCY. January 01, 2008

. IFFIC 23 'Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments’: Clirflos T acoouilin] reatment

i teskation bo Sebermination of tnable profit (o loss). bae bases, uwusked lax losses,

i Lx credils and 18x Fals, when thene s unoerininty ower indorrs Lo eafments

wndiar 15 12 ‘income T Jarwary 01, 2019

Caitain annual improvernenls have also boan mada 10 8 number of IFRSS.
Thas Comgany is Mnﬂuﬂdwuﬂﬁﬂ-imﬂiﬁhﬂf-ﬂmhm
e Slcve di, b and B

thiests 3 ., mlanp amendments & eithes not relevant [ the Company's
Wﬁ“fﬂmbhﬂwmﬁhr pany's francial ciier than ceriain addonal
GRS

Oithar than e alcrassid standards, iRterpratations and amendments, the inemational Accounting Saandards Beard (MASE)
s, alsns isusedd e foilowing stanclards which have not been adopled lacally by ihe Secwites and Exchangs Commizsion of

- IFRS 1 = First Time Adoption of intemational Financial Reporting Strdirds

- IFRS 14 - Regulatory Deleral Accounts
» IFRS 17 - rsurance Contracls
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SUMMARY OF SIGHIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

mmﬂﬁmnnwummmmhm.amwhh
preparabion. of tha financal stalements of iha Company for (he yesr ended June 30, 2017 gacopt for the changins &&
disciosnd i robe 35 3. The accouniling policies hive b snumeraled as folows:

Etalt retiremend banelits

Dufined benaht plan

mww-mmmmumm rhers who have pleted the

quabfyieg pcd of ssrvice as defined under the scheme. Tha Company's sbilgalion under B schama is  Etugh
actuarial vakstion caivied oul al each year end under the Projecied Unit Credit Method. R witich comgel
aciuarial gains #nd kS50s ars recogrized mwmsdately in olhar COMprenanIive NCOMa,

Tha C: weep. thp inrlareil an this dalird bt ILakility Tor Bhe period by apphyieg e discount raio

384 1o measure the defined benefit cbiigation af the Esginning of thi annul paniod to the than defined benelit Kabiity.
mmmwwnudﬁwmmﬁ;hm--“dww Interest
SApENEE aned curren g COS1 @ recogried in the stalament of prodit of loss. The mosi recant vakuation of he scheme
wans carriod oul a8 &1 Juna 30, 20118, Details of the scheme are ghven in nobe B 2 of theie Snancial sialmants.

Dalined comribution plan

Tha Company operaliss 40 Bpprovd Runded conlributony provident fund schema for all hoad affice siofl. Equal moniy
eontrbutions are made boih by the Company s Bhe smployess ot e tels 0f B.33% of basic salary per anmum.

Tazation

IncorTen LAl QRpTEE COMISRE Curient and deleried tax Inceame kax exper i recognized in the statement of profit or ioee.
lmbhmuimn_mﬁoﬂrhmwmww. in wihich casa il is
recognized in other comErehansse NCHMe of aquity Nespecively.

Curreni tax

wnmmu_mumdmmmdmmmnrﬂru
Fomgime al the applcable tn rales and the resining income chargoable #l curren rabe of taxslion undes the Mormal
rnnmmmmwmummmmﬂq.ummtnmmw
muil:nrpu-tnumh:.ﬂmn:cwnwlnmmﬂumw.m,m-w-.mmh
nwummmmm.mnwmmwmmml
Snalkzed during the year.

Deferred tax
Delfamed tax is recogrized using the balance sheet kabaty i, providing for lemporary difinence batwean e Camying
Amounts of assels &nd abilties for inancial reporting purposes and the i Tor Thas amount of

defomed tax provided i bamad on P sxpecied manner of realization of settiement of the canying amos of sisels and
Kabditig Lsing B L rains enacted of Gubstantvely enacted i The reporing date

mwm-mwmmnmmnlpﬂmmnﬂunhmhﬂﬂ
b avcislable agans! which The siials can be ullized Dhefigered [an asasts an reducsd 10 tho oxbend Sl it 16 ro onger
Erosbaltis INAE the rolated tax bercsdt will be reaized

Furiher, ihe Company siso recognizes o defernd tau assol / lability on deficil § suphis o fvakaation of progeety, plant and
mmuwwhmmiml.
Trada and other payables

Tﬂmwmmwmmmmﬂnm#ﬂnﬁwrﬁ.mm
miabuned &1 Bmorized coal

Mariup beanng borrowings

Markup ing iigh are grized initally at fair vabs. loid atinbotable ransacton cosl Sulguind i nitial
wmmmnﬁulnﬂmmmmmmwwwm
being recogrized i B stassmant of prodt or loss over the perscd of Bomowings on an effective inkerest bass.
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Froperty, plant and squipment

Craied assats

Proparty, plast sl equipman are sisied as ioliows:

= Land is sisled at S5 L ks, i @iy,

= Brilding. labour colony, st snd macknany, dhne and mill equig arn shabed & revalued amounks.

WWMNWM_JWN

- Office squipmani, fumibes and fodures and wehiclos e saled al cosl less anturtlibed dEweoanon and imparmant
lossos, if any.

MMWMHMMMHMMﬂMJ“mequ. Witen
iparis ol &h ibem of proparty, Mlﬂwmmwhl.m“muuwhm
companante) of proparty, plant and squipment.

Subsequent costs are inchuded in an sseel's camying amount of recognized S5 3 separat assel, os approprise, cnly when it

s probabie Pl hbuis SCONGM BEnelis aSLcCiatid wa S tam will fow (0 he Comgany and its cost can be measured

reliatey, Cosl incurmed to replace & component of an lom of propsrty, pant and equipment is captakred and the sssst so

mmum.mmwm-mnmwhnmdmmmmnmh
thay ans ncumed.

Mﬂﬂhmummmumawm.mmuuuh b pachied in nole 14.1.
Deprecistion on additions is charged Irom e month a0 Bisel | avalable for use upio e manih pror o its dsposal

mmmmmmmmﬂnﬂﬂwmdm.wwmu-mm
refabon i the iolal cost of the asset ans o sl g d, i appropriale at sach regarting date.

Surplus o revaluation of assets is secagnized in other comprehensh income (G snd presented as a separaie
companent ol aquily a8 "suplus on revaluation of property, plint 3nd equipment”, axcapt thal it revirses a revalsason deficl
for the: same assal previously recognised in the statoment of pradt or ks, in which case e surpius is crediled 15 the
statemant of prolit of losa 1o the exiont of the defiat charged previously Doficil on revaluation of asseis i recognized in the
atatemant of profit or loss, axcopl ol it neverses a resmbuation Surplus fof (he game actet previcusly recognized in othar
compreteraive incoma, in which case the deficil i charged 10 olher comprehensie NComss 1o I adint of the supius
credied previcusly. The revalualion reserve i nol avalable lor distiBalion 1o the Company's sharsholdan.

Frgvaliasion is caned oul with sullicient regularily 1o ersine (sl the camying amount of assets does nol differ materially from
tha estimabed fair value. To Bw extent of th i I d ged on the revalued asssty, the relsted surplus on
revnbuston of assets (not of del laxaten) i raraforred directly 1o eanmEngs (unappropiabed peoll). Further,
Becumulated depreciation a5 af the revaluation dals is eliminabed againg! the gross cenying amount of the asset and e nel
amoun i restated 1o e revalad asount of the asset. Upon depassl, any revalussion surplus nelating o The paricuar sssot
Ibang S0k & iranglered o retaned eamings (unapgropmabed profE)

The gain ef lesa on disposal of an em of propsrty, plant and equipment i determined by companing th peocesds from
disposal with B carmying amounl of the property, plant and eguepment, and is recognized in other Ncoma | othir sxponses o
e slalomant of profl or koss. When revaluod assets ans sold, any rolated smount included In the suarpus on revalustion is

ey - b vk Ry

Capatal work-in-progross

Capitsl work-in-grogness. it slated ab cost less impainment loas, if any, Bnd consists of expendiiung incuimed and advances
made in respect of as5ets in the course of their acquisilion, consinaclicn and ealallatcn Transions are mads 10 fokeant
BRIEl CHEQOTies a3 and when Essels ane dvaslable for inended use,

Loasod assets

Leases whach taraler 1o the Company substantally all the naks and benefils ncidental 1o ownarship ol ihe lessed iem are
classifiad as francs lsasss and o capiaized o the nowgtion of $e lnaso at the fr valus of leased assets or, # knaar. ol
the presant vidae of the mirsmeam lease payments. Other leases s clagified s operoting leases.

Pilant and machinery acquened under nance beariat (6 slaled al revakeed amounits bese accumulaied depreciaten and
Imnpainmend lossas, if any. Vehicles acquired under Enance leasa are slalnd of cost kess sccuimidaled deprectsiion and
mmmuw.h—wummmmm“nwhd-m

Fom ihe yead in which the leased assels e pul inio operabon, Deprecaton and other policos ae same as for the ownod
A358% dencribed b
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3483 Change in accounting palicy

ar

Az disclosed in nole 2.1, during e year, the Comparsy has idecid tha nils of the At in the prepasation of
mmwmhmmwummhwmmu
oparty, plant and equip n wilh reguir e oCounling snd Bp in
menuw mmnmmwmmmﬂmm

# W I @coor ity Bt ot of Becton 235 of e repaaled Companies Ordinance, 1684, Further, the
mmmd party, plant and equiy was shiown & & Baparabs ilam bslow squity, in accondance with the
of thee re r - sos O 14,

L LT

The Act has nol. e abowe d apecic requinesmends of P Surpha on

revalsation of property, plant and equipmint. Conpguasty, mmnmwmmmumm
ravaksation of prog plant el eguip e e the redaied g and p is s oul i IFRS

The new accounting policy 1S explained wnder nole 1.5.1, above. Furifer, the surplus on mevaluston of propery, pland and
squiprment i how prasantad in tha stalamant of fnancial position and statement O changes in equily a5 a pan of eguly.

mmummmmmhmﬁmnmmhwﬂMI
o i’ and Errons’ and compasaiive gunes have boen restated.

Al e B, FAT Al dera 3, 300
s s i A
[prewizusly Rt batarvain il BrslileTa-st
fr— dRatand s alad
Rluspasst ~ Rupumse
e o tslamai ol fnarc sl posRon
e e ]
oF ppaTy. plant
e A - ned oA i ) o . [, e, TRy L] 0 Y B8 R
CApAE LEbraEt - a1 e, ) 56 B TR0 - B350 e [ gt
et o utaiamend of cRanges 1 eauly
Capdat renerery . S Dl T4 1 088 10 - B33,801 984 B33,851 54
ERpi1 oo G TR na i 0
ulpabrmed o i phub O EvaLaaLon
of peparty piand ard egqupment
Gum fa change: i i il . 11888914 LLE i " . .
Leases

Lisases sre classifisd as Snance lonse whaniver the femms of the lease ranster substantially all T risks and rewands of
cwnarship 10 the Company, All cthes leases are classifed a3 oparatng leases.

Assets held wnde inants leases B recogrized ot aasets of the Compury 88 S L walle af the inception of B ke or,
H lowar, at thes present vakss of the minimu lease payménts. The comespanding iabdily 12 the lessor (s inchaded in the
stalement of frarcial pation as abiiles aguns! assels subyed 1 lrance lease Lease payments are spporboned betesen
mmww&ummmmummuunﬁmammmu
inlengst on the remaining balance of the labilty, Finance chaig t ol profe or loss, unless ey aro
mmmeanmanwmhMMm
EerTowing Costs,

Barrawing casls

Bonoeing cosls drectly stinbulablo 1o the Hon, constructon of of qualifying sssale, which ame assels thal
rcassandy take o substantial pericd of e o ged ready bor thoir isbended use o £al, are capialized as part of the cost of

e respective assets untl such lime as the assels are substantally ready Tor their inbended use or sake. A3 Olher bormowing
Cosls are recognized in statemen of profil of loss in the panicd in which they ans incumed
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31

EREH]

ERE]

Stores, spares and loose tools.

Th-u-u!llhdlbwlrntmi‘ oosl and ned walug, e allowance ko obsokete and siow movng
hﬁm-mhmnmnmmmmmmm:mwmbn
feponting clate. Provision for cbeniete and siow movieg 3o, spares and looss lools i delermingd bassd o the
managament's sxtimate regasding thair fulune weabilly.

Nt realizabie vakue sigrifies B as8matid seliog prics in the crdinery course of business less. e net estimated costs
NBCaSEEy b be incumed o make the sals.

Srock-n-brace

These are stalad st lower of cost and r reazabss vk sppiying e lllowing basis:

Caost signifles in relation io:

= R maiorial Wasghbed avaraga oot

= Sinck-in-iransl Cesl acoumulated up to balercs shol date
» Work-in-process and Snished goods Avrigd mardschrng cost

- Wasia Hat realzabie value.

Awetage manufacturing cost in mummwmmw“ indluding a portion of nlaled
gt gwerhesds.

el realizable value (NRV) signiSes. the estimated selbng price in the crdingry courss of busingss koss B net sstimaled
‘Cosls iecassany 10 be iIncuned o make the gake

Trade dedbits and cther recaivables

Trade: Gebls and other recehmbies & Mcognised inally al fair vaiss and subsagquently mestured ai amortized cos less

Erovision lof impaament. if any. A provision for impai & #slabl ‘whan e el g that the Compaery
will nat be able 1o collect al dus ding io the originall lemms. of Teade debis and olher recesvabies
caniidered imecovarabie aen willan-oH.

Investments

Irvesiments hal are csaibed as avalable for sals ace Moaseed Al fai valoe plus dieclly pinbutabls insrsackion costs. For
vosimants racied in active marked. fair value is determised by refevance 1o quoled market price and I ivestiments for
which a quoted markel prce i not svallsble, o Bhe L valus ciees! b d, ane d il e, wubsject
ta impaifmant review &l sach repodling dale.

! thal are scpaned g iy for thee purp of genedaling proil from shor-beem fluchualions in prices am
clinsdfied as “fair vaksd Bough profi of loss - held-dor-trading” Invesiments camied 'at fair value heough profit or es’ ane
iribally recognined ol fair valus and L o COME are g In the staternen of profit of kes. Subsequent Io infal
recagnion, equity securilies designaled by !he management as ‘al fair valug theough prodt or loss” ane walued on the basis of
diosing quobsd mackel prces avalable Bl he siock sochangs. Mot gans and osses aiing fram charges in the far value of
Irvasmants. Caried ‘ol tae value hiough profit of icss’ an lakon 1o the stslemenis of profit of less

Al invesiments ane de-necognized wihen the fights 10 receive cash Rows bom i investeernts have expied of have been
Eaniberted and the Company hus iranslerned substandially all rsks and rowards of cwesrsfg

Canh and cash squivaloms

Cash and cash equivalents for cash Tow puiposis wuckede cash i hard and balances with banks in cument snd deposil
BLCOUNE. Shirl-leom borowings avaiked Dy the Corgdery, which are payable on demand and fom am integrad pan af the
Company's cash management, ane includied &8 part of cash and cash sguivalents. for By puiposs of the cash fow stalement
Financisl instumanls

Mhmmuﬂ-nwmaluhmnmmlmhnmm
ummewmmmmwmmmmnmmmum
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394 Offsesting of financial assets and financial liabilites

memmwmnmmnmmuwnmmmwmm
hmmmuﬂhmm-ﬂhmm-ﬂHMMMammwn
fealice tha assats 404 |6 sotlo tho labibies simukanecsly

145 impairmant
3.156.1 Financisl ssasis

A financial assot & nssessed ot sach reporning date 1o o ing wi e b5 anry objpclive evidence thal if is impaired.
A finsncial aseed s d 4 be inp o cbgeciive avids ik Ehat oneg oF mone inenits P had 3 negatve
efiect on B estimated fulture cash Bows of thal asset

3151 Nea-financial assets

The caerying amcuets of ron-financial assets, othar than inverodies and delemed ta assel, an reviewed §l sach raporting
date b2 asceriain whether there s amy indcation of mparement. Il any such indication exsts, then the sssels recoverabie

amaount s sslimalked. An Fnp loss s = d, an an i thas stk b of peohit of loes, for B amounl by
whith the assefs campng its i The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's far
value lesa cot 15 soll and value n use. Vislug in Ul is descouriing of the extmabed huiure cash fows

using & discount rabe thal feflects curment market assessmants of B Sme vake of money and the risk apecHic ko e assels,
For e purposs of assassing wnpainmant, asees aro grouped st the kwost lovols for which Shere ane separtely idemifiabie
Cash Tiows (Gigh-geravaling unis).

An impairmant less is neversad if e has been a chargs in the exlimetes wad o determins thi IRcovicalie sneu. An
impaismaont ks is reversed anly 10 the axtenl thal the SE5a0S CArMYNg BMounl &b nok excesd the Campng smoun Sl
wowdd have beer determingd. net of degeecation of amanidalion, i ne impasment loss had boon recognzed.

11€  Fafeign cumency translaton

Ti in foraign 08 are o Paiisisri Rupags al the rates of exchange approsimating hose
pievailng on e cate ol irsrsactions. Monetary assets and liabillies in orsign curmencies are Iranslated into Pakistan
Rupees at e rates of exchange prevaiing on it eeparting dals.
Exchange difforences ane inchuded in the stalament of prolit or koss cunrantly

AT Provisions
Pimsagions. are recognized in the of ilican ity Iy Company has a present, legal or consinucing
oblgation as & resull of & past svent, il & protabis that 8y ulow of IEE0UGEs smbodying Soonomic benafits will be requinmnd

1o sefln ths cllgation, and & relable eslmane can by e of the amount of chbgation. Provisions af reviewsd al sach
reporing date and adjusied to refec! the cumend best estimate

418 Revenue recognition
Riépwaiie i iecognized bo the exdeni ihai i s probable thal the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenus
can b rebably d. R iz &l the far value of the dieralk wwnd of wenibibe i the: novmal
Course of Dusiness.

- Fawanua from saies of goods is recognized when the significant risis and rewseds of cenership of the goods hive passed
o the buyer, usually om defivery of the goods

- Revenue lrom export sales are recognized wpon iansler of signifcant ks and i of i, which 2
with dlate of b3l of lading.

= Inlerasl ncome s recognized on & Dme-apportioned Dasis ulng the effective rate of retum.
319 Dwidend incomse

Dividand income is iecognised wihen the Company's fight o recaive pay hawent boan and is recogrized i
statemand of profil or koss and included oy oy imcoma.

1.20  Dividend and appropriation 1o | from reserves

wmnnwmﬁmmm“uwhnmm
which thass Aie sanioved
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41

Eamings per shase

The Company presents basc and dikded samings per shas (EPS) data for s ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated by
drviding the profit or loss afiributable (o ordinary sharetoidens. of the Comgarry by the weighied aversge number of crdinary
mmmm".mmimhmumummnw
shareihoiders and the weighted average number of oidinary shanes culsianding Tor i eflacts of all dilutive polantial cedinary

hares.
SHARE CAPMTAL
e T 2018 a7
Number of shares Rupssin Rl
Authiorized
22000000 32000000 Orcinary sharas of s, 10/ sach 220000000 __ 220000000
Igs e, subscribad and padd-up
Ordiraary shares of Fts. 105 esoh
—lLE000 JORSOW.  pedmes —itt00000 12090000

The Canpany has one class of ordinary shanes which camy sgual voling rights Bl ma right 1o food income. Voting rights,

board seloction etc. ane in propartion o their sharskoiding.

018 Fielbg
Hote [Rupses Rupaea
BURPLUS O REVALUATION OF PROPERTY, PLANT AND
EQUIPSSENT - rept of i
As at by 1, TEEO55,641 B9.514 401
Litaa: iranadermed fo unappropristed profit on aogoue of
- incremental degweciation - nel of b (38,200 354)
- relatad defemed o labibty (11,389.9148) (1852 554
- ifiipoaali - nel of tax 13,253,343 {2408, 5]
- relgind defarred tax kabikty 1A10,831) {B39.838)
{48,725,138) (54,558, 760)
As al Juna 30, T1E,330,501 TES 055,841
Loss: ralated doferod tax Rabty o
FRevaluaion sunphs as ol July 1, T3, 566,881 188 812417
.lmmulnwhmr- o 2411018 1,856,014
Incrersental depreciation charged dunng the year 11, 280.91 (12862 554)
Anpets disposed-off during the year (1110631 (33,856}
it 136,188,335 173,685 501
BATATEAT4 501,088,750
LONG-TERM FINANCE - Banking company - secured
Term Enance 61482 101,544,568 11,304,300
Less: curment poricn shown undar curmant kabdsies [23,907.57%) (6, 4555000
78,624,594 A, D44, 700
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This regeasirts lang-teem finance Eacility obtained by the Comgany for the purpoes of ratinemesdt of LG apened 1o procune
imachanary, Tha faciity cames markup a1 SBP LTFF Rades 1.5% per arewm and is payable in 10 quarery instalments wilhin
@ pariod of 7.5 years. Tha loan is secwed against firsl parl passy chaige of Rs. 21532 million {with 25% mangn) over feed
assets including land, budding, plant and machirery of thae Compary.

Thas represants keng-tenm (e lecibies cbisnad by i C y o the of proc of ¥. The
facilities comy markup ot KIBOR + 2.25% 1o 2.5% pev annum and are payable in fixed monthly instaliments within o period of
S years. The loan is secured againg! st saciusing charge cwer ihe sasets (mporied Gen 86 and Compact Spinning and
localty purchased canding machines) vwlh 25% marngn.

18 M7
Noke Rupses Rupees
LONG-TERM FINANMCE - Related pasrties - unsecuned
Inleres! fres loan 71 100,330,001 100,330,004
Lots: predant vakes sdustmant (8, 120,810) {17 A12.646)
Losd: cument porbon sfcmm undor curronl lnkeddios {91,208,081) .
L &2 817 366
O Juna 04, 2015, the Comg _ndh'h Iﬁmrﬂlﬁd“m!mmﬁ
losesd Lamily |1'l1ﬂ b off thas boan pasd I provices posrs was
mu-muwmmnmuummbnnmm unitcuned wnd e repayable
i full af the ened of four-yaar panod uniil kaerthar by meatiaal ags nil. Liging B descount rata of 10% par annum,

Bl Rir walos of T oo wans esbmaied at Bs. H’Dllﬂmlmnl.lmaﬂ. 2015 The diftersnce of As. 32,205 milion between
Hmmwhhmdhhmn:mnmmlmwmﬂm
wramorizod portions ane nod smilsbie for distibution). Tres ntenest (Le., orwind
mmmmumm.mmmmmmhmﬁmwmmu
effective interas] mathod

Focit w7
LIABILITIES AGAINST ASSETS SUBJECT TO FIMANCE LEASE
Frasen! valua of minemum lease payments a1 B8, 404 MY
Less. cumsnd portion shown under cument Rabdites 80,532,728
21,002,140
Thessa g plant and anary and quired under Bnance lesses (30 musharaks erangerne) from

learsing companiss and financal instilutions. Fuluie miniresm lease payments under lsase together wilh the present vakes of
U ] PRI s payTrees ace as lolloes

Sk 3018 3017
Mramum Ranrram
iease Firsance Presenl leasd Finanoe Prasan
payments sl [y payments ol vl
Aunsas
Mot kbt M O i ELTEIE  AIATOT T4 S X 66 GG 46 538 T
Listesr this o eas bid not
imtar than five paans 25,070,619 1,196,071 31,674,548 .24 834 1322 284 21,502, 140
Talsl minimom lease payments 57,019,517 4710778 3,196,058 T2 445053 4005080 R A5 BEY

Thas rates of mark-up ranges from &.52% b 10.39% (2017, 8.53% fo 8.65%) per annum and are used as discounting Tacior.
Tha lease lerms are uplo & years. The Company inlends 1o exsrcise its option to purchase e eased asets upon
complton of the iease percd. Liabiibios e seoused agans! lvated assots, demand promisssry neles and ity
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wil

wie oy
Moitn Rugees Rupsas
DEFERRED LIABILITIES
Dedermed tanaton - il a1 175,934,695 253,330,273
Wm a2 41,219,331 AT, 000,770
Less: gratuity due bul not yel pasd 10 (3,400,580} (4.153,471)
37818781 3,750,200
VLTS MG T 80 522
Doforresd taxation - net
Ealance a8 ol July 1, 151310323 253, 264 B0
Fievversal 1o peoli of lis a 45,335,043 (1.808.824)
Chargid 10 athar comprefhensive noome 348,570 {12.560)
Adpesimant i the related defemesd tax ksbiity on revaluation surpius
Fuarigesd ba ot hensive income ] (32,411,005 1,086,514
Balance as o June 30, 175,938,695 253,330,223
This eomprises of the lollowing:
Crofomed tan orodits:
- actalerabed depeecialion on property, plant and equipment 1084EE03 126,127 882
« Surphis on revaluaiaon of progey, plint and egqupment ) REp RETE 173058800
240,103,532 00,004 5T
Ddarviond Lax ety
- provision o doubiiul trade deble 3,589, 83X 2068 Te
- provision for siores and spanos 1,904,184 15817
« prvision fov doubtiul o . 1,309,242 1,447 A52
- tninaon for stalf grahsty 8,384,285 6,044,757
- MR i A48,6TT, 710 32,168,060
164, 165,237) ]
175,638,695 251,330,223
Sanlf gratusty
i 927 40,566,959 IT.A51. 298
Head olfce gi1n 4T 252812
41,218,331 TSN TTO
Sealf gratuity - defined bansdit plan
Tha Prog Unit Crodit Dased on vy mignifican assumplions was ussd ko valuation of the schems. The
Basis of recognition iogether with detsils as par schearsal valuation are as under:
2018 a7
Tha principal AEsumpions s S g oo
= Dot raby 5.00% T.00%
- Expected rate of salary increase 8.00% 700%
- Wlortaity rale ELIC 2001-2005 SLIC 20012006
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823

018 2007

Hosi Rupsss Rupaos
Liabiity recognized in the statement of financisl positicn
Frasend value ol deliresd banafil obligation (DEO) 023 7,566,379 33407027
Banafits due tad nol el puid 024 3,400,580 4153471

A0 66 BED IT.651,308

Movesmant in defined benafit obligation [DE0) during the year

Dalance as at July 1, 1,497 50T 26,187 452
Evparas recognized in profit of o 25 12,874,158 10,379 E1S

Total rereasuresenis recognited in
wiher comprehensive income 928 1,713,885 45,360
Banafts paid 14,666 6:540) {B78,6000
Benelts due but not yot paid (2,225,3899 (24421000
37,566,378 33,487,527

8.2.4  Wovement in benefits dus but not yet pasd
Balance 8% ot July 1, 495341 4 530 400
Al raaled Bom DE0 duiing the year TXTEER 2442 100
Less: paymanis made during e year [ ST ) (2,808, 114
3,400,540 4,183,471
e #15 Expense recognized in profit or loss
Cuman safviios &osl 10,345,133 0,504,278
Intiresl coml 2,329,023 1,785,537
12,674,156 10,378,815
9.2.8  Totsl emessurements recognized in
5 alber Eamphibens boe income
Actuarial kess | [gain] on latility ansing on
pe = fnancal assumpdons 160,301 G418
- demographic pSEUmplons. s P
- EEpafiance sdpsimants 11,873, B85) [9.058)
= 11,713,865) 45,360
%27 Sensitivity analysis
The sensilivity anaiyses balow have been delerminad based on reasonably possile changes of iha respecive assumphions
DTONTING) B the end of The reporting paiod, whils Roiding ll olher SEsumplions conglant:
Wrrpase [ |t rease] in delined
Iberafit ohligaton dun io
‘Charge in Increass in Derreass in
Repbes Rupos
. Dottt rate 1% [ZAIT8TSH L4316
I Salary growth rate 1% LAE1 AN [2ATRIE
1
.
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28  The gratuty schama axpotss the Company bt blkwing risks
Langevity riaks: Th risk anises when the actusl fetime of refvees & loages than This risk i at the
[plan lewel over the antite reliree population

Salary increasa rish: The mas! commaon type of relirament bonafil is one where the benefit & lskid with finsl satary. The risk
Aarsind whon the aciusl increases s highar than expectalion and impacts the Rabiity accondingly.

Withdrawal risk: The risk of actual withdrawals warying with the acluarial SESEmEEONS Can impose 8 risk o B delngd bereit
oblgalion. The mowemant of the Eabiity can go sither way,
028 Tha wedghied @ of e dedred baredt cbiig as al June 30, 2018 is § years (2017: 8 years).

8.2.90 Numior of aimplyiss coverad by the schams are 705 (2017- 853) empicyees.

Fi ] 27
Moo Rupses Aupess
$.1.11 Sealf gratuity - haad ofica
Balarce as o Jaby 1 282372 282,372
Paki during B yoar = z
Balnco as of June 30 8212 25T AT
8212 This amount netales 40 the unfundéd Gratuily Scheme o the head office stall which has been nsezed sinco 2002, as per the
Compgany policy.
Fi ] 7
Haote Rupeas Rugaris
10, TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Craddors W 25, 458 487 34,504 840
Acerusd iabiises 43,302 B 128,962,719
Bls payabie 2376244 .
Advanca from cusiomens 16,067,026 14,556,651
Winrkars' profil participation fund 102 1,138,851 5074267
Workens" welfane fund 12 TET 976 11,404,381
Inirastnacium coss 03 38,604,845 73,587,885
Payable ta provident hund A78.BaT 338,001
Grauity dus bl hiol yed pud ] 3,400,580 4153471
Withholding tax payakie 10,568,221 0319642
454,060, 001 233,712,140
101 Trade payables arn eanng and aie By saitied on BO-days lem
g T
Mot Rupaes Rupsaes
0.2 Workers' profit panicipation fund
Balance as &l July 1, SET4 TET B GRS
Alccation durirg T yaar n 3,135,851 B.BT4 26T
Interest on funds utiized in Company's Businoss 28 Jaa.mAn -
B.336.658 5,802 850
Pt during thes year [, 196, 508) (28,685

Balance & al June 30, 3,130,851 /874,267
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mmﬁmwmrmm 1664 provided for of @ inlrasl @ lee Tor the
ﬂhlﬂhﬂﬂmﬂﬁﬂlm#“hﬁmmﬂu_um
_Tr-w-nﬂwmhnﬁmw along wilh oiher companias in the High Court of Sindh through civil sults
which were dismased by te single judge of the High Court of Sindh Bwough ils decision in October 2003, On appeal fled
fthon against, the High Court of Sindh has held trough an onder passed in Seplember 2008 thal the levy as imposed Thiough
the Sindh Finance Act, 1554 {amended §ma Io Bma) was. nol valid 1l December 18, 2008, howsver, thansafier on account of
an amendment in the Sindh Finance (Amendsent] Ordinance, 2006, it had become vald and is payable by the Appeilants.
Tha Company. slong with ciher cornpanies, filed an sppeal in the Supreme Cowrt of Pakistan against the ol

ooder of the: High Cownl of Siedh. The Sup Court gr d stay by an inberim cider on January 22 2009 The
order passed by the High Cowrl of Sindh was sal asids by the Suprems Cour vass ils onder dated May 20, 37011
Consaquantly, & new petiion has Deen fled in the High Gour ol Sindh. Theough the inbenm ceder passed on May 31, 2011,
hmmmmmummmnmx 2006, 50% of ihe value of InrEsinuciune
B should e paid in cash and @ bank g ! ] whd b submitiod untd the fnal ordor s
passed.

Thie Mlanagemant is confident for a favorable culcoms. However, as & mater of prudencs, the Company has mass parision
as fobows:

g anr
L Aupees. Rupees

Balance g al Jaly 1, 23, 5ET BES 16,126,284
Charge for the year 24,034,168 BE2 162

47,622,033 28,048,440
Fuayrsnis made during e year (12017 bt} (4,861 581)
Balance as al June 30, J5E04 9 I3.587 a5
INTEREST | MARK-UP ACCRUED
Lorg-tarm financs 1488318 S A1
Short-lem bomowings 21,558,049 23852558

23,047,365 238788

SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
Banking companios - securad

Hunning tnanca B14,6HT 209 AT A 4340
Cash france 266,756,798 242,367 799
Financs sgsins! imported Merchandise (FIM) T11, 668,290 301851847

121 1,583,1480,347 1,008, 768,874

Faciifes for running finance, cash finance, FIM and Murstaha are avaiable from various banks up 8o Rs. 2.000 millon
017 Rs. 2.085 milcn). Thess acilties are subject 10 mark-up & B rales 3 month KIBOR pha 1.00% % 200% @017, 3
manth KEBOR pls 1.75% 1o 2. 78%) per annum payastis quanedy. Thess s secured Sgainsl varous assels including first
padi passu hypothecation change cwer prasent and fulune siock-n-imde, pledge of cotion, firsl hypothecation chage over
iresant and fulune book debls, ranking chane on e siocis and recenables of the Company, equitable morigage on vanous
propeities &nd personal guarantses of all drectors of B Company.

Tha aggrégate undavaiked shor-lerm bomowing faciktes amounted to s, 427 milion (2017: Re. 1,081 millon).
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CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS il ] 2m7

Rupsas Rupsida
Contingencies
mummwmmmdhmmw
= Labore Electric Supply Compary Lirmsted 18,310,568 15,310,508
« Sui Norihern Gas Pipeines Limied 24,314,000 24,314,000
- Excies and Taxation Office AT 260,600 3 258,600

In Ausgust 2013, the Ol and Gas Regulaiery Authorty (OGRA) vide its 5R.0. # TEG{1H2015 notifed the sale price for sile of
natural gas s Rs. 573 2AMMETL for caplive power consumplion (CPF) with immediate effect. Subsequent to the said
a.n.b.hmmmmummmmmMHGPPMMMMM_M
Company, idpring feeif as wuinal \paid gare charnged &l tha rate applcabie belare Augusi 2013 on the basis
of the stry order oblained from tha Coun,

w.mm1_m15_mmmn:sna.ummlmmnmumammnm
BOCMBABTL for indusdiial corsumers and on captive powss cansumpbon, with affec! rom Septemiar 1, 2018, Aggreved by
the netification, The Company fiked & sl in e Lahore Hegh Court ding that e procedunid ai Likd down in
the CHGEA Crdinance, 2002 and Fidas made thereunder wore rot Adfiled whils msung the noshcston. Henca, the Company
pad | mocnesd gas changes & rales appicable belore the above 50, # 7212015 on the basis of sty orders obtared
from Lahare high Cour, Wutan bench, fom trme o bms. untl November 2015 (refer rote 13.1.3)

From December 2018, the gas cormpany has staried supplying imponed Laguifiod Natural Gas (LNG) resulting in the changs
in rales over which no dispule has been raised by the Company.

Under the Gas Infrastruckens Devalopmant Cess A, 2011, Genernment ol Paiistan levied Gas Infrsstnuctare Development
(D) Coss on gas bila ai the rate of Rs. 13 par MMBTU on all indusinal consumans. I the manih of Sers 2012, e Federal
Gowemmeni nevised GID Cess rate from Rs. 13 per MMETLU o Rs. 100 per MUBTLU

Tha Company aiong with group of other plainiiffs Sled & st before e High Court of Sindh, chalienging the appscabiity of
Gas Infnsiruciure Cess Act, 3011, The Siedh High Court had d e F and gas s o recovesing
GID Cisss ever and above Re. 13 per MMBETLL On August 22 2014, B Suprama Cour of Pakistan dectaned thal the levy of
GID Casa a5 @ bax was nol valdly lavisd in sccendance wilh the Conslitution

in Sepbembsr 2014, the Federal CGovemmen promugalid Gas infrastructurs Cess (GIDC) Ordinance No. V1 of 2014, In May
2015, the said Ordinancs was spprcsed in B parkament and becims n Al Under the Act, GID Ceas sl the male of Rs. 100
per MMBETU on all industrial consumers snd Ris. 200 per MMEBTLU on al Capiive Power Plafil (CPF) his baan levied.

Subsaquant o the spproval of e Adt, he Comguy necsivid gas bils in which GIDC was chasged at the rate of Re. 200 per
MMETU, as the Company was considired a CPP by T oilly compny. The Company, while ¢ 3 el o indusirial
consumer, s paid § Bocrued GID Cess al e rate of R, 100 per MMETU 6l Augest 2015, However, the Company along
with group of olher plaintilfs s challeged Te act theough a wiit patitcn fled in the Lahone High Cosn. Considenng T
ongoing vl pelibon, the Company huss ol peccrded GIDC in these b | gimtements from Soplamber 7015 Wl Movembar
3018, s it s confidunt that e decision of B case will Come I It w7, Ag disciossd in nobs 13.1.2, om Decembar 2015,
the gas compsary has siannd supplying imporind Liquided Maluesl Gas [LNG) resulling in the chisfgs in metfod of biling dus
b which ro GIDG b beer kevied Shersalier in the g bils

2018 7

Modn Rupees Flugesi
Commitments
Lamars of credit opensd and dulilanding for impor of.
- plant and machnery . 18,455,300
= raw mabenial I AIT HTE 52 504 500
- glofes gnd spares 1,353,805 18,173,418

332,TE1 8T 60,233,218

PROPERTY, PLAMT AND EQUIPMENT
Dpaating fend axsnts 11 1538 ZH 83 1,506,530.437
Capilal ver'k-if-progiass - ol widk 99,880 .

1 J83  1,506,538,437
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14.1

Operating fized assets
. s - F
e heiditionas fa e .!r_.!lli._ s ut .___ﬂ”.."ﬂ D
Particulars. Juy 01, Tranaters dune 30, July 01, Trasters® Jun 20, Rair
[ prornal) o e Jaina 30,
T Fol T bl ] k]
year W
Huipet
Owned asseis
Land - fewasholid 00140 75 0 a0 a2 B0 180 825
Wl pypichng on
Fresshoi Lard 17614 178 814,038 14,407 070 14407 BT4 FOLITRTH] G TEO AN 510
Labcas golorny on
Trwshak! Land 25 480 753 . . 75,485,353 178,633 2,784 007 . 4,477 65 21,016 587 1]
Plant nrd mischiveey 1,077,806 873 85,380 771 G 543 164 1,247 351 588 4B 441,218 AD 245 6L 4 055314 101,171,832 1,940170,766  4-10
{15,468 750} {568, 765)
EMOIN dribl it 41 609 8ET {4,636 AE} 36672000 3,248 204 301847 5,657 53 naioe S0
(T20.248)
il gt 930, TRS 2.030 Tas 0200, Tel T IS FRCCR k] 7885 To2 510
Oiffice sgupment 12804 570 138 44 12747 L Rk LLERS ] 0248 077 3.454 90T L
Furnéure s fsberns 2 735,603 . . 3,725 803 3634 448 13,174 . 3,547 20 78,183 il
itk 77 838,523 15,674,754 6,052,500 B6,554 523 56,4752 4,732,344 1,426,250 82,407,327 44T, 108 2
8,56, 354) {1,82%,821)
1T EATRME 101 480 430 104 455 B4 1,586 532 577 135,967 Bk 75041, 787 TABLSEA  PU8AG4E21 1,478 047 050
(27,104 50) (2,506,538}
Leased assels
Plani and machrery 117,763,164 18,000,000 [ ECE R 30218570 1044, 028 2,247.500 (4, 0684 3143 2248118 ¥ETIASE 410
Wetcies 16,615,500 V8,520,000 0052, 500 0000 35 480 10T 804 [ RF T 1 i e 4153007 20
134,378,554 34,829,000 (V0 404, B0 84,411 870 6,308 368 5,120,308 [LALIE 7] 4348 113 0183 85T
Total Juss 30, 1048 1852 0NEEAD 136 077 439 1,760,604, 547 WS ATT AT 80162 088 223 T2 1.538 221,813
(27,104 80 (2.52%6.535)

* Fepresents fransfer from eased sssets lo pened aesety on maturey of keesing amengements
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Piant and machnery

Total Jume 30, 2017

Coat | vl Accyiraiiiteg Degoalon
e Adduans! . e e -__!u_.a.::q g i Vikas 4t 0l D
Jusy 01 Timnaters Juing 20, July 0, ' Trarelors Jures 30, - Hate:
2016 (mpoa) 2017 018 for e 2017 Juna 30, .
rea F7
B0, 140 B35 0, 140,625 B0, VA0 E25
1TH 814,028 174 814,008 14,407,070 14,407,070 164, 206,058 10
34,000, 45 1,308 TST . 26 488 257 2,178,633 . FRE T 3 30,818 w
1,000 614, 160 T T 35, 750, 602 1,077 BEE AT &7 BAT.TOT TIT 436 B 218 1 9,454,554 &
(10,6080 57X (224,004}
41, BOG 48T . 41 508 a8 7 3, 24, 2 348, 2 30383, 2 50
530, TBS . 8,830, TES . 1,320,768 1,300,788 agwgoT 510
12790 650 2,880 12,604,570 206 531 485 800 LRy SRR A A3 w
LTH A - - 3725803 1820 453 13, - FEN A8 #1357 L]
3,531, 508 3,341 BEY 2 i, (0D T A8 XY A8, 113 583 4805180 §.482.270 58,175 374 451 245 0
14,225 B4B} (4, 725, 828)
1,447 AT 571 4 ETT 254 58830600 1517537540 55,002, 348 TN 606 P0.245.T06 134, V0T B0 1,378,470, 141
14,806 £31) (A BT
150, 738, Fob 2ITE0O0 (5250 EOY) A7, TS 184 LR T (TTT A 085 B3E 114,707 238 &40
T35, 500 B.0TS.000 (24,588,000} 6,615,500 5 56 4] 2798867  (9.482.270) 224 40 13,362,050 0
VBG S, 86 B254.000  [S6,638.602) 134,378,554 5,036 B3 E632.231 (10,288,706} 5,305, 368 170, D6B, 280
1,633,801 837 20,031,284 165206 810 4. 5960, 180 BO 5T T 145 47773 1,508 530, 457
v, 8.521) {4 440 BEY)

* Fiapaiamnts e e b i BRLARE bS cwid L84 o0 malunty of lease pTangements
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142

143

14561

8 27

Depreciaben b 1ha year has been allecated a5 under

Cost of sales 38 TIL0S8B4T  T2ATIEDE
Agminisirafive expensos k13 TAQLI4R 06304

BO,162.006  BD.BST.BIT

e e e ——

The Ioirwry] Spdeateng foed aibet with disfsed ofl durng e pear.

[
B o | BivafEt L A
e L ey ek [ —— iy __‘:_- M i [Singasl Frrmramary o e it
EEEsd e wnd
gy B o b [ e B st v i
man e
e Fre naze fr e FUSTSSEIE S i s gy s L
] [ER s a 2o - Trd p—— -
e - - i Fa aem Tee L el
L] [ 1 3T ¥ Lt e Thasd ity e ]
i AL wam LT LRt Pt 5 Trert party gl e =
LT L Ao Rl T Sa e b R
e 38, 3TF ALY 4msmnza i P P

Tha Company camies i land, m.wm&tnm.mmmmw-mm
nder LAS 18 Property, Plani and f, T laiest ol Mese assets wisk cared oul as ol June 30, 2010 By Ma AR
m;mwwnﬂmnﬁhlmﬂﬁummmwmﬂm_ﬂnmm
sevaialion ammaunting 4 Ra. 1803 millon

Tra Comparry mparaiaril v Bty Awmwm.mwm.mm-u-l
mu—umummmnm.mn_m-u.m:u.ﬁlﬁndm:u.mnmmmm
mmm.m;nmuuwmﬂmmmwumwmﬂmwu
relgled lix wiact

hmﬂmdmmmanmn:ﬂmtﬂmmmmmnr-ﬂinllnutﬂﬁm

ben i Folows.
T e — T

Camt o vt ‘Carying Gl e bt Ly

g L N [ Vans
L - ikl B.TPLEE v AT TR E 8.T12 800
i Sading o bresiull S0 (ST (VLB T 3 SELASE 180 5D 1308 A 4090
Lt sty oot Nraareshd el 1T L] JARLME  TAETLEG [ARERT T80
Fapd sl i LSEHEIE]  MRASLESG  WSGSELMNT 1ML FRR  EILAMSEDG ArTart 48l
pomrn rusleiss o, e AL ETE g ] %l T a0
el gt E T LTI 8 AT TAEIE o0 R o Fas
1SRRI BALIM N TRSTREN SIS (TEISLET T

me-rm-p-ummmuumnaﬂm.umudmnﬁn4n-m

Adddl Claas Fliifsiass

L) - rphoid TRETREN
Ml buikding on reenokd nd AT 256,570
Lt coiomy o Treshoid land 15,074 858
Plant and Eachinery ST &80 342
Elecing nslalaterd 33,267,580
WM ppatpment T.8,630

Tmmmmmmmm:'wmmmm.wﬁnmnﬂa

Pt of pamiovabee assel of T Company ae i fokows:
Locstion  Addressas Unig ol immaovable property Total Area (hores)

[rpen— Kot Shah Murammad. Tarsd & Produsos Flal 03
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15

18

6.4

7.

18,

181

STORES, SPARES AND LODSE TOOLS
Sitmrey

Spares
Siones and spares in Fansi
Lodss lools

Lese provison for slow mownng ibems 151

L in provision far slow ing items

Balanos o ol July 1,
Prowision made during the yoear

Halancs a5 al Jine 30,

STOCKN-TRADE

Flaw mabenal
- Iy Pl
- In fransit
Vinmk-in- process

TRADE DEBTS
Considansd good 181
Considened

Less: Provision lor doubtiul debils 183

FiL 217
Rupoos Rupaes
10780480 MATT O
14,500 558 2 255 058
25,753 448 24,4335 545
[1.17T5.851) MEST.860)0
24,117,557 B.915.585
7,627,771 i, 702,066
13,787,704 13, TH7. 704

1,531,195 501,466

64,585 64,585
42,811,255 44,115,850

(5,200,807} [Z230,077)
I a8 41,885,773

LINTT LXWETT

3,968,730 -

5,294,807 +230.07T

T26,124,754 &05, 242 508
218,842,872 121,081,427
25,248,274 23,177,686
117,757,732 128,124,858
16,262,307 5,871,878
1.105.256,030 B3 480013
THLTEA ST pi T T
12412218 6,568,304
BOG, 178,182 TA6,530, 651
MZ412.215) (5,588, 304)
793,764,557 706,531,347

Teade dobie &e non-inkerasd bearing and are generaly on G0 1o 00 days lerms. Trade debls sro unsscuned offhed than export

redabed irade chedds a8 mentionad in nole 15,68 which are seiured againgl loflers of credt

Trade debis inchuds deacrs with & canying amount of Re. 417.002 milbon (2017: Re. 204 27 milion) which are pas! due al
Ihe reporing cate for whsch T Company has ol made sy provision lof doubtiul recovery as there has not been a

significant changae in credit guality and e e sl wd e
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183

183
18.6

181

Fial ]

Mowgmapnt in provesan lor Soubful debts

Balarce as at July 1, 8,000,304 £1.080,304
Prosasion made duing h paar 2423911 .
Balance as ol Juse 30, 12,443,218 0060304

Aguing of trade debis past dua but not impaired

S1-168] days. e ey N0 1775918
181 days and above 124,782 524 290,455 552
108 A7 BT 204,371 500

Oull of these, iradis debis amouniing to Fs. XKX3.64 millon have been recisved subsegquent 1o pear end
Followirg are The delals for apon sales oulsiandng aa ol epceing dase.

Foreign Junisdiction Wode of arrangemant Amount in Rupees
Jure 30, 2018 China Confirmed LC 43,716,788
Jar 30, 2017 Ghina Confirmed LE 10,264,876
FLITY HT
Hote Hupees Rupees.
LOANS AND ADVANCES
Consldered good
Loani i ssplopeg - unssoursd 1081 216,000 172,339
Advance o amployess mi 7,556,851 01
Advancos - unsetsned
= B0 suppliers. 3450318 11,788,004
- fof apenaes 4,815,557 452,162
0,408,276 12,240,168
Advance income lax 43,802,008 346,143,535

91,084,275 48,070,131

This ropresents unsecuned, inerst free. sho-lemm loan and i 15 L of tha Coenguy
o F ] anT
e Rupoos Fiupses
DEPOSITS AND SHORT-TERM PREPAYMENTS
Casrend porlion of loag-laim depasils 15 1,175,851 15,817,600
Prepayments 3ITRENT 1,031,037

4,45 488 16,548,857
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1.

Expirt robaln - consdered doubifi
Dty cirw bach receivable

Cotion quakly @ wisighl daims

- CoPesidRd oo
- considered doubtia

Prodi on deposita
Chers

Luss: prossion Tor doutitiul pecesnbles

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Merenstemeisnl & falr value theough prodt or loss 21
Term daposi recepts 3

2018 2017
Rupegs Rupeas
54,007,974 35,088 481

2,507 B44 2,507,844

2,184,344 2,184 344
33,408,228 4,128,068
14,333,368 A2 268, TAT

1IrTes 122,785
1,855 888 1,882,508
msaar 1,347 880
100,814,545 58,306,440

14.824,072) 482457
103,888 572 54,481,487

1,196,000 =
45,550,710 40,550,710
46,746,710 40,550,110

This repeesents invesimant in shares of & ksted company | Lolles Chemcsis Pakislan LimBed). This i stated ot tsr valun of
0 poar-and, using the year-end shane price goubsd al P slock exchange. The cost of ihese shanes |s Re. 558 000 snd

urrgalined Gan i 8l year end is R 268,000,

Trmmmdmumqnmwmul poriod ranging fhom six months 1o one year Carmying mark-ug
ol the rates. ranging from 4.35% 1o 7.00% (2017: 4.35% o 7.50°) par annum, The ek have ben on these fem depsi
recaipts on accound of guarantess provided by sech banks as disclosed in note 13.1,1 10 1he Trencial statements. These will

malung upta Jung 26, 2018 (2017 Mewember 30, 2017).

Mot
CASH AND BANK DALANCES
Cash in hand
Cash at banks
- Ifh Euiffenil atcounts A
= I saing Accound 2

2018 AT
Rupees Rupsas
47,083 J0 45T
2,230,563 15,832 458
104,261 100,733
EAD BEG 16,073,688

This includes an amount of Rs. .58 milign on which ne bank has ceated len on account of guaranie provided by such

Bank as disclosed i fote 13,11 1o the fnancal staknents

It caming markup of 3.87% (2007: 38TH) pér annum.
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R maberial - Lacal
Faric - Local
Waste - Local
Lss:

Brokerags s commission

COST OF BALES

Faw malenal condumad

Salanos, wojes & benefis
Fuel amd poswsr

Degreoation

Siores and spares corumsd
Paciing matosial

Insuranos
Rapaas s Sattiraree

Provision on skw moving slores, spans and loose locls

i il
Gthar manufacturing owerhesds.

Wk in-process

Opering stock
Clasing stock

Cosl ol poods marudachaed
Finishad goods
Cipering slock

Fabiic purchased
Closirg stock

Comt of raw rssberial sokd

Raw matarial consumed
Opening siock

Chosing asock

251

143

Restaled

s am7
Rupees Pugpses
1,862,997, 707 (| 1,760.028,737
666,259,298 337 680,087
2528857088 2008100804
DI THE D60 223 TEEAIT
- 43374355
104,909,536 B4, 563,550
1,094,553, 881  2.440975,055
[13484,488) [11.lm;ur
LAEN. 0048 2438 055 511
1.7B0.550.4T1  1.%8G 814 260
1XE581,198 118,808,070
330,043,011 FO0,404 370
TA.089.54T T2ATI B
43,683,830 41,843 362
7,878,251 30,460,264
B.2TE, 045 5.482,608
4,750,787 332,758
168,730 =
1,604,198 1.818,600
A 09,148 8462509
638,072,034 873,277,708
419,823,508 1 842,001,068
IATTEER 17738 202
(15248, 274) (23,177 588
12,070, 308) (5441, 354)
2417 551,80 1,837 850,572
13,006,002 338,106 665
- 43101728
(124,040, 005) 11ﬂm
43,207) 147,239,702
26,238,083 166,837 75
ZEALTEDT 7 157,430,060
405,243,568 323,114,209
201,432,287 1,351,843,009
2,506,675,225 18750572520
(T2EAZ4TE) (405,242 2655)
1,TB0.B50.4T1  1,260814, 250

28,2 Balancs, wages and Denailils inciuce s, 12 67 milion EOAT. Rs, 10,20 milkon) in reapect of stall relsemont banalis.
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T2

W& Fodk
Nole Rupees Fupees.
DISTRIBUTION COST
[Fresgnt and octiod S.563.32 2540 ,845
Commession and oiher changes. 1,600.414 1,103,134
Cleaing and ioneanding 771,268 1,308 262
Biusiness promolion sxpensas 2,557,067 2,208 320
Eaport devslogersend furchalge 1,540,470 817,008
15,241, 548 8,170,378
ADMIMISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salaiies and benelits 4 42,188,004 30,800,023
Fass, subscriplon and pariodicals 1,577 4567 661,012
Enteriainman TH,EST 438,779
Travelng and comsyance 2,246,195 1,589,487
Postage and helephone 1,868,168 2,114,444
Elsctrioty, gas v walel 2,284,360 1,866,046
L g & Fha 4,232,058 3,806,008
142 T.102.249 B,083,841
Prosision for doubtful trade deibts 2423811 -
Legal and professional 411,500 727,500
Audicrs’ e ration 2 A47. 000 B40.000
Printing &nd stalionary LTS 414,545
Cemputir 109,000 AT BAS
Fesl housa 407,544 2 7es
Adverisement 183,500 S0
Donaton 213 1,030,000 1,218,000
Crihars B, B4 LR AT ]
63,933 440 62,813,408
Salaros and benedis includs Ra. 1.23 milion (@007 e 1,06 mason) in respect of saall refinemend benelbs.
e 2T
Rupees Aupess
Auditors” remuneration
Audit Services
Annual s foa 85,000 BES 000
Hal yaar review fee 130,000 120,000
Flevisw of code of Copoeni govemance 40,000 50,000
Rt pErviGeEs 50,000 -
Ot off o]l Rapeiies 2,000 85,000
97,000 840,000

o drecior or their spouss had any Intanas in the donees’ fund. Fueimons, fo donalion exceeding Bs. 500,000 has bean

gevnn o a snglo party.

28 T

FilbRCE COST Wots Fupees Rupeas
Markup | intisrest on

Lang-teem Trsrs 2,005 184 G0, B30

Shor berm bomowngs 09,424,021 75,560,802

Fiancs Wase BIFERgamants 1675128 5,885,243

Unwinding of discount on kang-lemm fnance from related paries T 291,736 TA3T.840

Workers' proft pariscipation fund 102 FELE -

Blank charges, guararion commeasion e o ielalid chisges BT 86T 0,550,834

ERETSCRL A 06 310,540
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A

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

Worken' proft parboipation lund
Workers wellany furd

Cormmission on saks of mackinery
Lioks on demposal of proparty, plant and

OTHER INCOME
Income frosm fnancial assots

Profit on deposils
Unmakized gan on frarcinl assats
Dividerd incame

Incomae irom assets other than finencial assets

Duity dimwhach o export

Gasn on disposal o ploperty, plant and ecuipment

Sai of scrap

P his b ax and

Accounting profit before lax
oo i 30% (2047 31%)
Effect of:

Tax efiect of rebate | coodits

nitieg pEroiit

Tax effect of intome subject to Final Tax Regims

Efect of change in prior year's lax
Effect of minsmum tax
Effact of change in tax rale

Effect of lota excess recognized i pice year

Tax elledt of parmaneni diffaiercs
Cehars

Page 46 of 70

1.2

2018 2017

Rupses Rupess
3.1348.85 S BT4 26T
1,363,558 2,500 T

12,047,084 d A5, Ba

5 80,000
- 3,141,068
16,520,530 16487 315
Restaled
E T
Rl Rupoes
2,167,858 1,837 308
288,000 =
20,000 -
183,324 177.558
1,682,647 4,128,058
206,013 -
B18,832 278444

A5 I5E 65 B8 458
w1 2047

Rupees Rupsias

36,858 IZEIT AT

[1D0.871) ET5ATH

15,17 887 23,700 951

145.309,043) 11,808, 824)

(20,111,006) 21,384,127

— ST T 0881250

17,488,073 33,861,181

8,744,007} (2.210,078)
(556,154 (13,488, 702y
[108,871) 675478

1578035} 2

[24,818,557) 1,331,780

- 1,668,136

[aT8,521) 2,180,169
207 994 {2440, 1658

120,111,088) 21,504,127




EL R

na

N4

The & tae of Fts. 10,00 million (2017: Fis. 10,08 million) periaining io prior years.

pany has an wwecog
[Provision against i in the financal ststamants ko the years 2017 2016 and 2018 are Re 22 4 millon, Fs. 15,6 milkon and
Rz 15016 milion a3 againsl e assessed b of RS, anhimnmmFuﬂlumm Thet tax
provisions for these years ans Fws suffcient and adeqpaolely covsers the d [/ declared position.

Subsequent 1o the e ol Leclion 5iA) of The koome Las Ordnarce, 2001, L of He appiscabie rate shall be
mmmmmmmmmmhwwmmwmwhmd-m
riage of @her (ax profits within six months of the end of the fax year in the form of
MMMhmhmhmmmmMHmmhmﬂmﬁﬂw
clmne.

CARMNINGS POR SHARE - BUASIC AND DILUTED

Trien o e dikive @liect on e basic aamngs par share of the Company whach is based on:

18 a7
Profit for tha yaar Rupbes Eﬁ BT 28T 133
Weighted average number of ordnary shares
culstanding dunng B year 8088000 18,048,000
Eamings par shara Rupess A3 add
018 207
L1 Rupses. Rupees
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and bank balances i 2431888 18,073,688
SEori- lare DoETowANgS. 12 1,583,180, 34T} (1008 TER AT4)
(1580, 710 461) (S 505, 1.68)

TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES
Tha ralated paties P sabad underiakings, kay o *mmﬂwmm
Lowrsgr T Hoans Ctarssd From deacions and itk

{and
of Criaf Exiecutive Dfficar, direcion and gxeculives are dsclosed in note 7, rﬂlillmnnh:ﬂm Othar
significent Fansaction with & relabed party is as follows

e T
Moie Rupees Pipeisiri
Fslatianabip with the Company Mature of Irensaction
Fary Managurmanl Parsceed Ramunaraton paid 5144 258 4.507 067
Post employmerd benelly Fab ko] 213915
Post employment contribadon plan Contribulion ba
empicyoos’ provident fund FIA | E'IIH 1 T28
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3414 m-uwmdhmM

Kame of related party n—uummmm
Muh@smmad krgos Allrmala Fuiry Misragemeni Pamsannel hoids 0.000% shares
5l Maneoor ldrees. Allswala Kary Mandgernent Pevsonnal hoids 10.588% shares.
Famran ldoos Allswals [y Management Persormed holds 13 823% shaies
Mlsperm [diees Alawala Key Management Personrsl holds 22 378% ghaos
Rinwan Idress. Alawala Eey Management Personne holds 4 B53%, shares
Omaair idrees Alawals Feary Managemienl Passannel holds 4. 869% shares
e Saged Hiry Managemaent Personned hoids 0 443% shares
Muhamimad Ismil ey Managoment Perscorel hoids 0.011% ghaves
Saba Kemian mdmummmzmmm
Ambwaan Mansood Sp ol S Ll hobds 3007 shares
Jawsiied Partrs Koy Managemont Persannal

M Anis Management Fersannal

Syed Shakid Sultan Ky Management Parscrne

Ayyaz Khan Ky Managemant Pamsonnel

35, REMUHERATION TO CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

Fl ] FOAT - rewiatied
R [ — Chiad Derecions
Emscutive g Lo Kan. Erecihvis Executee Exbu M- ]
ansculive Eancuive
L=

Anmusamiom 1LI80004 2184080 - LMTATE 1280004 160,000 1,080,000 258103
Wouse renl abows 384,000 $48,200 . BTE 1B WA000  BSA000 324,000 e, B0
Utlities 121882 Hé0es . 134,184 WTHE G000 8000 118,628
Mzl 128,004 6,000 - =H,TIE 120,004 218,000 108,000 . O

LRG0 3.380,000 - ARIN 120000 2240000 1020000 LR IES]
MsTites of person: i F 1 ] 1 ] 1 Fi
Tha Chisd Esncvtien, o and same lews are provided with bee use of Company masntained Cars
A pev ressed e, of tha A, b M @ lorpea, othar than chief exsculive and direciors, whose

Hﬁmmmmm-ﬂuumak-mpm Tharefors, comparative Sgures fave been
Eranged in kght &f changa in the definiton of executive as por the ACL

18 OPERATING SEQGMENTS

Cpetaling segmants ang na vt (g i reporting usad by #we chiel opersting decision
maks, Tha Chiaf E rew of the Company huss been idenlil 0 & [Fe choed cpseating decessen maker, who i relpcrible
h%mﬁmmdmmm

mmﬂmmmlmmuawﬂewmugmuh Company's assats alocation decisions
are based on a m.wwm.uhwm.mmmmm
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ar PLANT CAPACITY AND ACTUAL PRODUCTION

Installed production capacity 20's couwnd - yam in kgs 14,795 T45 14,795,745
Actual production during the year at 20/s count - yam in Kgs. 13,057 634 10.020.276

It is difficult to precisely describe the production capacity and compare it with actual production in the teudile industry since it
fluctuates widely depending upon various factors such as coumt of yam spun, spendles speads, twists per inch, raw material
usad, eic

38, NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

Thes total and average number of employees during the year and as at June 30, 2018 and 2017 respectively ane as follows:

2018 2017
Total numbser of amployees of the Company as al reporitng date T4T -]
Average number of employees of the Company during the year ToR BT3
Employee's working in Company's faciory as a1 reporting date TOS B52
Average number of employess working in Company's factory during the year BEE B3
2018 2017
Rupees Rupees
(Unaudited) {Audited)
39, PROVIDENT FUND
The financial information of the Fund is as Tollows
a) Size of the fund - Met assels 26,388,581 23 5648 888
Cost of investments made 20,241,446 18,025 460
Fair value of invesiments 21,269 384 10,053 398
Percentage of investments made (%) B0.61% 80,84%
2018 2017
Rupees ] Rupees %
b The break-up of fair value of investments s
Bank balances 31794 15.13 1,501 628 B
Fixed income securities 12,000,000 56.42 12,000,000 63
Wutual funds 5,051,489 28.45 5,551,469 29
21,269,384 100.00 19,053,398 100.00

381 The investments out of provident fund have besn made in accordanca with the provisions of Section 218 of the Companies
Aea, 2017 and tha conditions specified thereunder
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41,

i

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY

e HT
Rupeas Rupeos
Financial assets &5 per ataloment of financial position
Loans and relinvabies
Security TRIHIALE 24,433 848
Trada dabis T T4 T 00,091,347
Lodns and sdvances. T.77R 8 2,102,450
ot recorvablos 16,574,172 15,206 8928
O frusncial sssels 46,746,710 #0,550,7 10
Cash and hank balances 2,421,885 18,073,688,
892,574,184 B05. 478,969
Financial liabilities as por statemant of fnancil position
Al gmnetized cost
Lot Anancig
= frem banking comgany 1015440, 568 11,304,200
« from relabed paries 1, 208,081 82,017,355
Liabdities againsi assets subgect b inance lease 51118159 60.434. 863
Tada and othar payablas TEMN1.9T9 167 060,004
Urclaimed dividenad 2414885 2,207,582
Intsrest | mark-up scerued 23,047 285 23,017 9T%
: 1,503,140,347  1,008,768,874
1,8940,487,294 1365519087
FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
T flard of has overall gy Tor B and ight of the Company's financial nek
mmmnwn' shagang s i ibaility ag | has been made respenaible for
wg and g the C o il risk The C y has 1 the following
figks from its use of l'ni'ldl instruments:
- Crodit risk
- Liquidity risk
- Markel risk
Credit rink

Cradit risk ks the risk that one party 80 & financial instrumant wil fal to discharge an obligation and cause the other party i
mcur & financial loss, wAthout king inbs account the far value of any collsienal. Concentraton of credit risk arises when o
mumibies of financial instruments of contiacts are entered inlo with the same party, or wihen counter paries ane engaged in

simelar Dsaness aCiviees, OF DOUVEIES oY TP Same

regpon, of huiwe simidar eccnomic features thal would cause

Ewir abikity 10 maat contractual obligatons 10 be MMWWHM poltbcal o other condrons.

Cancanirabens of credil risk indicate the relative sensilivity of e C

partcular indusiry.
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Cradil risk of the Company arses prncpally froem e vade dabls, security deposits, loans and advances, ofher financial
assets and bark balances. The camying amount of financal assets represents the masmum credit exposarn. The
e eoposune b credit risk bl the neponing date is os folows

2018 17
Rupess Pl

Gecurity deposits 5293448 24,433,840
Trasie dobls 90, 764 ST 708,831 347
Laans and advances 777280 102,450
DR fECENADES 16574172 15,204,028
D bndrseil aeeti 45,880 0 80,550,710
B balances. 2334 54 16,733,981

B, 291, 102 508,138,472

Trade debis

Th trade debts at year end ang primaely due from local cusiomens aganst local sales. Management assesses the credil
quaity of cusiamans, laking ints account their inancial position, past sspenence and cihar lacters. The Company’s
npodune 1 credil ik arising from irnde debtors is mamly mikendd by the indroedual charmclenstcs of deh Cusiomer.
“The Company has rd major concentation ol cred fiak with sy sngie cusiomen. The Company estabicras an allcewance
for Impairment thal regresents s estireate of incurmed losses for ovendue balences based on analysis of sach customer,
Thee irace debls thal ae pas! dua Bl ol impabed are dedossd in role 184,

Dapasita

Deposits primaniy inciuds depasils ghen 10 leasing companies | financial irstitutions for leass of plant and machingy and
wericies, Thiss deposds are usualy adusied al the end of lease Wem Bgainst e purchass of leasaed aaset

Laans and adwances

Thatss inchude oans and adh Ghnan ¥ b ETlOeEE S , which will be adjusied sgainsd T iun
saanes.

Other Fnancial assets and balances with banks

The Corvguery daposits it funds and et in e Sepoesil receipts (other financial assets) with banks carmying good credd
siandirgs assessad by roputable redit agences. These banks are credd raled as folows:

Dato of Rating  Rating Agency Bhoe term L baive

Bank Al-Falah Limited 14 Jurri- 18 PACRA Al AR
Bank Al-Habl Limited 2B-Jun-18 PACAA M Ah
Bank llams Pakigtan Limited 2218 PACAA Al Aw

Dhalti |starmic: Bk Pakistan Limited 20-Jun-18 JCRAS A A
Farysal Bank Lisnitud 2B8-Jun-18 PACRA Al A
[intils Bank Limeed 20-Jun-18 JCRAES A1+ AAA
Ity Metropaliten Bank Limiled 28-Juin-18 PACHA Al LTt
J.5 Bank Limied 28-Jun-18 PACHA Al A
Ieezan Bank Limited J0-hkay- 18 GRS A-iw Ade
Matonal Bank of Pakistsn 30-Jun-18 PACRA Al ARA
Saabank Liratad 26 Jun-18 JCR-VIS Al A

‘Bandh Bank Limied 10-Jaib- 18 JCRVIS A-lw A
Sonen Bank Limited 14-Jun-18 PACHA Al AA-
Tha Bani, of Funjaly 2Twjun=18 FACRA Al Ad

SACH Bank Limiied iTdun-18 PACHA Als AbS
nited Bank Limited Wo-dul-18 JCRAE Ae LY
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Liguidity risk

Ligeidity rugk in the risk that tho Company wil encounter diffculty m meeling oblgations associated with fnancial abiitins
that are setiied by delivering cash or srches fi | masel. Liquitity risk arises because of the poasidly thal the
wrwmmumnmwmwwmmmnmmmm
commilmants ssocmbed with nancisl lisbilsess s ey fall dus Tha Company's. app .1 -] BgIng lquasty s 1o
NS, &5 B S PORRnhe, Pl il will alediyn Ravin Sutlcednd sty 10 Mool iS Rabditas whan dus withoul inouming
umh“wmmhhm i The Comg ges iquidity nsk by mainiaining
sufficient cash and bank balances snd Tha foliowing ans the
conirschmal maturitiss of Enancial Kabiites, hﬂ.ﬂlﬂﬂm“w m"mﬂmm

Juna 10, 2018
Carrying Contractusal Matwrity upto  Maturity sfter

amount ‘maturites O P Ol yar
Lireg-larm Rnancing
- trom related partss #1300 100,330,001 100,330,001 -
= WM banking compary A0, Gl 550 17.836.752 20,215,613 EBTH18
Liabdrles aganst assels subed o
Anance lease 53,115,153 ST, 837 22,758,318 I50TDE1D
Tiade and olhar payablas TE.1.5T9 TEEM1.5TE TH,011,879
Uncizamend drsdand 1434 085 T4t RES 2,424,885
Inlmrecsl ¢ markip accred 23,047 165 L1047 265 23,047 265
Shor-term borowings 1593, 040,347 1,593,040, 47 1,592,140,247
1,940,497, 10T0TH066 1 B4ERI0A2E  11.THTIE
Junar 30, 2017
Carrying Cergtactual Maburity uplo  Maturity afler
e maluiities i ear ang year
Long-taem Trarcing
- from related parties 82,017,355 100,330,001 . 100,330,001
= inoim banking company 11,304,300 11,887,778 6,844,070 4 953 08
LiaZslias ajars! adeets subpot o
finance loase 68,424 BE3 T2,448,553 4,225,320 pakel Trll
Trade a7 cAhw! payobies 1O, B, 004 VOT, 004,004 16T, 860,034 .
Unclaimed dividend 2,207 8a2 2.207 582 2207 582
Inlaiiss! f markup accred FEN R .87 8T 31T 070 =
Shon-term bomowings 1,008, 760,874 1,008,768,874  1,008,758.874 .
1,588, 81B,687  1,387.541,080  1,250.032.888 128, 508 X3
Market risk

Marke risk i the risk that changaes in market prices, such s dhane price, Tonign sechangs rales and inferest rales wil
affect e Company's income or the value of ite hokinge of fnancial inctrumaents. The Campany I8 pmanily aspised o
intevest rate sk oy

Interesl rele Fisk

Interesi rate risk i5 the risk that th fair valss o fulune cash fiows of a finandial instrument will lecluabe Because of dhanges
In marked niberest reies. The Compiry's exposure to the risk of changes in markel interest raies reloles prmanly 1o the
Company's shorl-berm b irge, Rabiibey agaunsd ssads sulped 1 Bnance beoe, oiber Bancial assels ard i
balences i saang account.

Page 52 of 70



ELE]

Al the mmmhmmmmummumhﬁdwk

Carrying Ameaund
018 2017
Rupees Rupees
Fied rate ingtrumants
S - —dpgran 085130,
‘Variable rabe mstnamants
Financial listilites - KIBOR based m 1,077,203 737

Fair valus sensitivity analysis for fised rate instraments

Tha Ciompany does nol acosunt kor any fuod rabe Snancial assets and Ratdiies al ok valos Beough profit or loas.
Traewlore, a change in inderes] rabe af B ropoing date would nol aflect profi o bes

Cash Now sensitivity analysis for vanabke ratg irstrumesnts

& change of 50 basis peinis in KIBOR umwmum|mﬁgdnﬂmim1m
aquity and profl belore toe by Rs. 823 milion (2047 Rs. 8.38 milien). This analysid assumes thal ail athel vanabies
ramain constant. The analysss is perfomued on the sama basis as is 201T.

Capital sk managemsnt

mwummmmﬁmhhmumumu-MMﬂMim
wﬁnhmmhmﬂ“hﬂm andd b useisin o strong capial base I

suppart the developmant of its B

The Compairy sunsges ils captal SNCIUNg by MOonnng Num on nel sseals andl makes adjstments 1o & in the light of
changed i SConomC conditions, In onder 10 mﬁmwmﬂuﬁwmﬁwmmnmd
drvidered b B sharehokdens O iS5.e borus | new shares.

Thap Cormpsanyy i nd subject bo y wmpezaad copial necy
Falt wiluss of financial instrumsents

rns1:¢-mwmmmuﬂmumumnmnmuMWw
lmhmmmmmmuﬁmﬂum dafinition of fair
walus i the p glion that the Company is a going withoul any nben or reqpaneinl 1o curtal malenally the
scabe of its operations Of 1o undenake 8 iansacion on s lemm.

IFRS: l:mnmwmwwm-ﬁmmmmnmd
hmmnmlwhmm.mhkmmmh-h Tolizsasng lownis:

Lewni 1 - quoled pnoes junadpisted) in acive markets ke identical a3sels of lobiltios.

wz-mmmwummmw1ummwmmmm.ﬂm
[that is. 8 prices) of indinectly (et is, derived from prces),

Lisved 3« inputs for the @ssel of Rabiity that are nol based on ebservable markst dabs {that is, unctsanvabls inputs].
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Thar Coreguery doas not have any fnancisl ssssts and abiity mossured of lsr volug oiher than corain Rema. of progeety.
plas @nd equpment and rvestment in shucos dacdosed boiow.

Thie Company's kand, buiding, labour colory, plant and ¥, sl ions @nd mill ag il e simiod oi
firvihand amounts, baing the fair walue ai the daie of ek Toss ary subiec arvd
mmihm.imﬂuhuhnmﬂmwwhmhmm
el mnachinery, sleciric installations and mill egaipment was porformed by M Al-Noor Consultarts & Evalusions (an
indapandent valser), 2% at June 30, 2018

'Tr-umymmmu:mm shaves of a ksted company which is saed o fair value ai (he year-snd, using the

Vet mesasuring he fair walue of an assets of a Gabdly. e Company wies valualion lechniques thall are appropriabe in the
eriaaral ard uses ob ble markel data as tar as possible. Fair valugs ane calegon@ed o dieeen levels in @ fair
valug hearanchy baked on the inpuls wsed in the vababion lochnigues as foliows:

Dretasds of fair value hiararchy amd informalon relatng Lo Fir vilos of Company's free hold land, buliding, elecinc

irntalafions and plant and machnery e i vl in Eslod| = as folliows:
Laval 1 Lorval 3 Leval 3
Rupees in 00
Ax 31 Juee 30, 2018
InveELTanL - @l Tar valul Biough profl or loss 1,156,000 - -
Froparty, plant and equipment
Land - foahold . 80,140,625
Mills: busiding on freahaold Lnd - 148,758,884
Labour Colany on ineeold land - 21,016,587
Frant and machingry - cwrsed - 141,178,756
Pant and machingry - lasssd . 25 6T1,855 s
Elrcing instalations - W 006 .
Wil mgapmant - TR T2

TBE000 1477300438

Az i Jures 30, 2017
Lared - troahald 80,140,625
Mils Budding on frpshold Lend 154 206,558
Labour Colgry on Ineshokd land 23,390,818
Plasil g nschinery - cweid . 1,020,455,054 .
Plarl ard mchinary - asad 114,707,238
Elctric installabions - 38,383,223
Ml agupmant - BEMT
1.488,784 332
Thais weea N g Fraquos duning e year.

This caerying vakes of oinoer Bnancisl asssts andd financal labitties reporiad in the financal ststements SppeoEimale [har
fair vnlues
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Reconciliation of liablkties arksing from financing sctivities

Joan 1Y, W g i ¥ imancirg Won cash Justen 3,
=t Cann ey o . PR A
___________ SN - Nreveg— S N e
Lang term financas LR W ATE G 16450 B00) IR LT 640
Libiadiliaen. fie el maerts subgest
1o lnance e [LELN L] . (B T JLA 000 [ERLLRE ]
Dhvubce il oy bl 307,681 ! AR EIT) o 000 Laga, s
LR R S 88,111,001} 81,840 TS 248,257,103
Juna 30, Financing Financing Non Caes Jure 30,
2ms caah |rflores cash outficws cranges T
Rugess
Lang-beem finances 1 520408 1,614 500 (8 250 800 7837 G40 B4 221 885
LAt BgaT] BESATE SubsCt
0 financs wams 103 GBS 220 - (47 853.730) T 00 243 £4.434.853
Dendand payabia 3.580 20 . (1173321} = 2.207 582
196,997,080 1.804.500 (55484 851) .71 TE4 854,100

Comesponding figwns

Tha preparaticn and presentaton of these fnancial stalements for the year ended Jure 30, 2018 s in sccordance with
requiremants in Companios Act, 2017, The fourth schadubs 1o the Companios Act, 2017 has introduced cenmin presentation
and classification requirements for the slements of financial sietements. Accordingly, the comesponding figunes have been
resranged and reclassified, wherever considered necessary. 10 comply with the reguirerments of Companies Act, 2017
Folipwing major reciassifications have been made dunng e pear

Description Reclassified from Reclasaified 10 w7
{Rupeees) (Rupees)
Unclasmed Dradend Trade and other payables Unciained dividand (presentsd on 2.207 582
face of staternent of Snancial
poElion)

Thede ane ontain figunes that ane recalssifed for the better presentation in the financial siatemants, below are the details:

Dwscription Reclassified fram Reclasaified 1o 27
|Rupsas) |Rupoes)
Crperaiing income on Sales - nel 272 TRT 02
tracng of raw matenal S M Cost of sales 168,537, 726
GENERAL

Nan - Adjusting event aftor statement of financial position date

Thie Bioaed of Directors in its meabing held on Oclober 03, 2018 have proposed issusnce of bonus shares [ 10% (i.e. one
shara lor every 10 shares heid) for approval of the members in Annual General Maeting
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452  Daie of authorizaticn for issue

were authorized for isue on 03 Oct 2018 by the Bloard of Deectors of T
Cormpany.
Bevg.

)

Chael Cxecubive
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PATTERM OF SHAREHOLDING

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING (AS AT JUNEID, 2018)

MO, OF SHARE-HOLOING TOTAL
SHAREHOLDERS FROM T EHARES HELD|
BT T 00 TRATE |
BT 0 500) FA0E7T
1 0 1000} 107400
i) 5000] 233 053
1 V0000 128 00
TR0 Thoo] 102050 |
18] 12001 oot 14
[ I 2E000] 178,580
| 5001 ¥0000] 1140685
| 0001 L 32.500
I 42001 S0000] 50000
F S0 5000 07 547
i 0] 0000 58,000
i [ % B0 |
¥ T
e [25] 240 000
2000 [ L 1.500
1 00 TR 104, 000
1 =] 10000 07,500
1 ESC 130000 118, 300 |
1 18000 88001 V5,000
7 TFO00 1 W
1 L00N d 240,300
1 205000 S00. 000
1 80001 S84 080
Fl A7TE000 ] 375.588
1 FRETT FF o] aif, 143
1 4500 [ 450,000
BA000T ENED00 B1E,700
F BAOOCT BES000 1,762 478
2 BAR0G [rie] 08 552
1 T148001 RE- ] 7 150,000
1 TBI00CT B IR 1 010,008
1 2510001 FEIEC FEIFLE]
7 r i aLAtoO0] 4 03B.424 |
143 18,048 000
CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS NUMBER SHARES HELD |PERCENTAGE
Associated Companes, Undetaking, and Relaled Pates 1 1.150.000 6372
Dwectors. CFO & ther Spouse & Minge Children 10 11,047,774 61213
Hoant Saock Companies '] 1800 ]
Bans, Development Finance Instiubong 3 166,400 0939
Insurance Companies, Modarabas
Endeyiduals 1443 567025 3 a5
1483 18, 048 000 100 00
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

o —

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
AS AT JUNE 30, 2018

Categories of Shareholders Mo, of Shares Percentage
Shareholders held

Associated Companies, Undertaking
and Rel Par 1
M. Omar Idrees Allawala 1,150,000 8372
Directors, CFO & their Spouse and
Minor Children 10
Mr. S. M. ldrees Allawala 500 0.003
Mr. 5. M. Mansoor Allawala 1,810 868 10.588
Mir, Kamran ldrees Allawala 2,512,838 13,923
Mr. Maeem Idrees Allawala 4 036 424 22.378
Mr. Rizwan ldrees Allawala 881,239 4 883
Mr. Omaer ldrees Allawala 881,238 4 883
Mr. Muhammad lsrail £,000 oon
Mr. Muhammad Saeed 80,000 0443
Mrs Saba Kamran Who Kamran [drees Allawala 75,588 2081
Mis. Ambresn Manssar Wio 5. M. Mansaor Allawala 384,880 2022
Executive - - .
Joint Stock Companies B 1.801 0.010
NIT & ICP - -
Bankg, Development Finance Institutions,
Mon-Banking Finance Institutions, Insurance

mpani r M | F a 165,400 0939
Shareholders holding 5% or more voting interest
Mr. 5. M. Mansoor Allawala 1,810 966 10 588
Mr. Karmran ldreas Allawala 2,512 838 13823
Nr. Naeeam |greas Allawala 4,038 424 22 378
Mr. Ormar ldrees Allzwala 1,150,000 6372
Wr. Muhammad Igbal 968 682 5.367
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The Secretary

IDREES TEXTILE MILLS LTD.
Ismail Centre, 1st Floor,

6-C, Cenfral Commercial Area,
Bahadurabad, Karachi - 74800

1"We

of

being a member of Idrees Textile Mills Ltd. hereby appoint

of

or failing

of

As mylour proxy in myfour absence to attend and vote for mefus on my/our behalf
at the 25th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on
Saturday October 27, 2018 and at any adjournment thereof.

As witness my hand this of 2018
Signed by the said in the presence of
1. Witness: Signature on

Five Rupees.
Signature Revenue Stamp
Mame:
Address

Signature of Member

2. Witness:
Signature Shareholder's Folio No.
MName: CDC Participants |.D./3ub AJC #
Address eneno L[ LTTILIIEL]]

(Important: This form of Proxy, duly completed and signed across a Rs. S/-revenue
stamp, must be deposited at the Company’'s Registered Office not less than 48
hours before the time for holding the meeting).
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MISSION / VISION STATEMENT

To concentrate on the changing Yarn/Fabric requirements with higher
profitability, both in local as well as in the international market.

Maximization of profit regardless of the turnover quantum, reducing the
cost at all levels

Customer satisfaction is our priority and good retum to the shareholders
is our aim, while maintaining friendly and congenial environment for our
employee.




Key features:

@ Licensed Enlilies Veriication
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P Jarnapunji games®

B Tax cradit calculatar

iy Company Verification

B Insurence & Irvastment Checklsl
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n
Jamipung ph

Be aware, Be alert,
Be safe

Learn about investing at
www.jamapuniji.pk

A Stock trading simulabor
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Bl Knowledge canler
B Risk profie
B Financial caloulator
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B Jamapunji application for
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